
1 
 

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM)  

_______ Councilwoman Garvey                                  _______ Councilwoman Wirkkala 

_______ Councilman Brennan           _______ Councilman Harjo              ______ Mayor Sykes 

 

CALL THE PLANNING & ZONING MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM)  

_______ Commissioner Wallaert                                  _______ Commissioner Roeder 

_______ Commissioner Mills       _______ Commissioner Drake        ______ Commissioner McCormick 

 

PRESENTATION 

1) Presentation by Keller Associates 

A) Non-Action Item: Presentation Discussion between the City Council and Planning and Zoning 
Commission.  

 

ADJOURN (PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION)  

 

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE (Please limit comments to a maximum of 3 minutes) 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
       Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had, any contact with any 

person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  
      All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal Council action; however, they are 

typically routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. Questions for 
clarification may be asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy 
discussions or separate motions, a Council Member or citizen may request an item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS. 

 

          

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
City Council Chambers, 160 South 3rd East 

Mountain Home, Idaho 
Tuesday, January 28, 2025, at 5:00 PM 

 
                        Live Stream Viewing: https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho 

 

   All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Mountain Home. Anyone desiring accommodation          
for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-587-2104 by at least 9:00 AM the morning of the public meeting. 

https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho


2 
 

a) Approval acceptance of minutes:  Impact Fee Advisory Committee- April 8, 2024 
           Impact Fee Advisory Committee- November 21, 2024 

       Planning & Zoning Commission – January 7, 2025    
                                  Regular City Council Meeting – January 14, 2025                                                 

b) Bills from 1/15/2025 to 1/28/2025 in the amount of $672,619.57 
c) Treasurer's report for the period ending 12/31/2024 
d) Approve the Finding of Facts for a preliminary plat of the 10th Street Neighborhood 

Subdivision with conditions. 
e) Approve the Finding of Facts for a conditional use permit located at 895 North 6th East Street.  
f) Approve the Finding of Facts for a conditional use permit for a new electrical substation with 

conditions located East of Optimist Park, North of West 5th North Street, and West of North 
Haskett Street. 

g) Approve Preliminary Plat Extension for Airbase Commons (PZ-23-87) 
h) Approve Clearwater Financial as a City Financial Advisor and authorize the Mayor to sign.  
i) Adopt and Approve the Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Language Assistance Plan.  
j) Approve a lease agreement with Jason Davis to operate the City Motocross track located at 

Optimist Park. 
k) Pass Resolution #02-2025R  

 

OLD BUSINESS  

1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend City Ordinance 1-6-4 to include a requirement of 
Livestream, video recording, and publication for all regular and special meetings of the City 
Council and Planning and Zoning Commission. (Councilman Harjo)  

2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend City Ordinance 1-6-4(F) City Council Agendas. 
(Councilman  Brennan)  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

1)   Items removed from the Consent Agenda  

2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding MHFD billing for services provided.  

3) Non-Action Item: Deliberation on Golf Fee per person (Councilman Harjo)  

4) Non-Action Item: Deliberation on Tournament Play (Councilman Harjo)  

5) Non-Action Item: Deliberation for a resolution of the City Council of Mountain Home 
supporting state legislation on exemption of income tax on military pensions. (Councilwoman 
Wirkkala) 

 

ORDINANCE  

1) Ordinance 1804- Amending Mountain Home 1-6-4(G) 

 

FINAL COMMENTS 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 



tbelt
Text Box
Presentation 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

















##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

  MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON JANUARY 14TH, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 

AT MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL CHAMBERS 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

 

#####  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM  

 

  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(b) – to consider 
the evaluation, dismissal, or disciplining of, or to hear 

complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, 

employee, staff member, or individual agent. 

 

 2) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) –to communicate 

with legal counsel for the public agency to discuss the 

legal ramifications of and legal options for pending 

litigation or controversies not yet being litigated but 

imminently likely to be litigated. 

 

#####  RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE  

 

##### CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 

  Has any Council Member received information pertaining 

to, or otherwise had any contact with any person 

regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, 

please set forth the nature of the contact. 

   

#####       CONSENT AGENDA – All matters listed within this Consent 

Agenda section require formal Council action, but are 

typically routine or not of great controversy and will 

be enacted by one motion. Questions for the purpose of 

clarification may be asked about a particular item 

before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy 

discussion or separate motion a Council member or 

citizen may request an item be removed from the Consent 

Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS.   

 
A. Approval acceptance of minutes: 

a. Planning & Zoning Commission– December 3, 2024 
b. Regular City Council Meeting– December 10, 2024 
c. Special City Council Meeting- December 17, 2024 
d. Planning & Zoning Commission Joint Meeting- 

December 17, 2024 
e. Special City Council Joint Meeting- December 

17, 2024 
f. Special City Council Meeting- December 26, 2024 

B. Bills from 12/11/2024 to 1/14/2025 in the amount of 
$2,680,136.34 

C. Payroll for the period ending 11/22/2024 to 12/21/2024 
in the amount of $790,769.22 

D. Treasurer's report for the period ending 11/30/2024 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

E. Approve the reappointment of Laurel Waters to the 
Library Board for a 5-year term expiring February 
2030 

F. Approve the request by the Golf Superintendent to 
reallocate driving range funds to complete the 
clubhouse floor renovation  
(Pulled from Consent Agenda and moved to New 
Business) 

G. Approve the memorandum of understanding for 21st 
Century Community Learning Centers with School 
District #193 and the City of Mountain Home and 
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign 
(Pulled from Consent Agenda and moved to New 
Business) 

H. Approve the city staff to proceed with the request for 
a proposal process for a preliminary engineering 
study to relocate and extend a portion of the 
railroad 
(Pulled from Consent Agenda and moved to New 
Business) 

I. Approve the property tax refund adjustment allocation 
approved by the council in the 2023 L-2 provided 
by City Staff pertaining to Idaho Power 
properties 

J. Amend the land lease agreement with Verizon Wireless 
to reflect the lease as Vertical Bridge pending 
review from City Legal of all documents and 
authorization of the Mayor and City Clerk to sign 

K. Approve the Finding of Facts to deny the re-zone 
request from I-1 to C-4 Zone with the PUD 
entitled “Bennett Ranch Station.” 
(Pulled from Consent Agenda and moved to New 
Business) 

L. Approve the Finding of Facts to deny the “Bennett 
Ranch Station” preliminary plat.  

M. Pass resolution #01-2025 authorizing the destruction 
of surplus property and authorizing the Mayor and 
City Clerk to sign. 

   
##### NEW BUSINESS 

1)Items removed from Consent Agenda 
2)Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to elect a new City 
Council President  
3)Action Item:  Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning 
Commission recommendations and Finding of Facts for a 
conditional use permit for a new electrical substation with 
conditions 
4)Action Item:  Deliberation/Decision to amend City Ordinance 
1-6-4 to include a requirement of Livestream, video recording, 
and publication for all regular and special meetings of the 
City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission. 
5)Action Item:  Deliberation/Decision to freeze the unfilled 
police department lieutenant position and all other current 
and future department vacancies. 
6)Action Item:  Deliberation/Decision to amend City Ordinance 
1-6-4(F) City Council Agendas 

 
##### FINAL COMMENTS 
 
 
##### ADJOURN 
 
 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON JANUARY 14TH, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

 The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at 

the Mountain Home City Hall Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho 

on January 14th, 2025. A quorum was established with, Councilman Harjo, 

Councilwoman Wirkkala, Councilman Brennan and Mayor Sykes being present. 

Councilwoman Garvey was absent. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

1)Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(b) – to consider the 

evaluation, dismissal, or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges 

brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member, or individual 

agent. 

 

2)Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) –to communicate with legal 

counsel for the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal 

options for pending litigation or controversies not yet being litigated but 

imminently likely to be litigated. 

 

Councilman Brennan made a motion to move the Executive Session to the 

end of meeting. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. 

  

The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered.  

 

Councilman Harjo made a motion to amend the agenda and add Executive 

Session for Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(d). Councilman Brennan seconded the 

motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

  

 Tiffany Belt, City Clerk stated that the Public Hearing scheduled for 

today regarding the Library non-residential rates, publication to the paper 

did not get submitted. Legal wanted her to state on the record the corrected 

date will be set for the February 11th, 2025 Regular City Council meeting.  

  



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

Councilman Harjo made a motion to add on the February 11th, 2025 meeting 

the Public Hearing for non-resident card rates for the Library. Councilwoman 

Wirkkala seconded the motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered.  

 

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE  

 

• Police Chief Jon Thompson came forward and spoke on his concerns 

on the freeze on the lieutenant position and all other current and future 

vacancies. Asks that the council reconsider this proposal and decline to 

enact it. 

 

• Erika Pedroza with the Mellen Subdivision Water District came 

forward with an update on the well repairs. The Water Board has decided to 

build a new well as the repairs wouldn’t last more than a year. Hoping to get 

started in March. Working on funding currently and will provide more updates. 

 

• Brendan McCarthy came forward and spoke regarding updating the 

City Ordinance of livestream and video recording in favor. He expressed 

frustration with Item H extending the runway for the airport and the land 

swap money could have been used for City infrastructure.  

 

• Rod Dudley came forward and asked that Item F can be pulled so the 

public can get a better sense of why the funds are being pulled from the 

driving range to fix the flooring in the golf course clubhouse. 

 

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise 

had any contact with any person regarding any items on this City Council 

agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact.  

 

• No Council members had anything to declare. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal 

Council action, but are typically routine or not of great controversy and 

will be enacted by one motion. Questions for the purpose of clarification may 

be asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for 

lengthy discussion or separate motion a Councilmember or citizen may request 

an item be removed from the Consent Agenda section and placed on the Regular 

Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS. 

 
A.  Approval of Minutes 

 Planning & Zoning Commission– December 3, 2024 
 Regular City Council– December 10, 2024 
 Special City Council– December 17, 2024 
 Planning & Zoning Commission Joint Meeting– December 17,2024 
 Special City Council Joint Meeting- December 17, 2024 
 Special City Council Meeting- December 26, 2024 

B.  Bills – 12/11/2024 to 1/14/2025 in the amount of $2,680,136.34 
C. Payroll – 11/22/2024 to 12/21/2024 in the amount of $790,769.22 
D. Treasurer’s report for the period ending 11/30/2024 
E. Approve the reappointment of Laurel Waters to the Library Board 

for a 5-year term expiring February 2030. 
F. Approve the request by the Golf Superintendent to reallocate 

driving range funds to complete the clubhouse floor 
renovations 

G. Approve the memorandum of understanding for 21st Century 
Community Learning Centers with School District #193 and the 
City of Mountain Home and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk 
to sign. 

H. Approve the city staff to proceed with the request for a 
proposal for a preliminary engineering study to relocate and 
extend a portion of the railroad. 

I. Approve the property tax refund adjustment allocation approved 
by the council in the 2023 L-2 provided by City Staff 
pertaining to Idaho Power properties. 

J. Amend the land lease agreement with Verizon Wireless to reflect 
the lease as Vertical Bridge pending review from City Legal 
of all documents and authorization of the Mayor and City 
Clerk to sign. 

K. Approve the Finding of Facts to deny the re-zone request from 
I-1 to C-4 Zone with the PUD entitled “Bennett Ranch 
Station.” 

L. Approve the Finding of Facts to deny the “Bennett Ranch 
Station” preliminary plat. 

M. Pass resolution #01-2025 authorizing the destruction of surplus 
property and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

 
Councilwoman Wirkkala requested clarification on the Bill Run for 

$13,395.37 for Christmas decorations on bill run, GL Line Item 01-415-66-00 
for $12,500. She asked why we went over budget.  

 
Paula Szafranski, City Treasurer, responded by stating that some 

replacement extension cords were needed and as they were being used for the 
Christmas decorations that’s where she allocated the funds to.  

 
Councilwoman Wirkkala requested that we keep open communication when 

this happens.  
 
Councilwoman Wirkkala requested to pull Item F, Item G, and Item H. 
 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

Councilman Harjo requested to pull Item K. 
 
Councilman Brennan has a question on Item M and would like general 

discussion with Jon Thompson, Police Chief and Chris Curtis, Public Works 
Director. He does not have any objections with cars going to auction. His 
question is on the yellow strobe bars that are to be stripped off the cars. 
Almost all Public Works vehicles get outfitted with yellow strobes, have 
there been any communications to see if they can be swapped over to the two 
new vehicles?  

 
Chief Thompson said no, but he certainly can.  
 
Councilman Brennan requests if Item M can be modified through 

interlineation if rest of the Council approves. 
 
Councilman Harjo would like to address Meeting Minutes for December 

10th, 2024 as they are missing reference to attending speaker, Terry Scandlan 
and missing reference to the conversation for the Elmore County Service Water 
Projects and the County’s desire to partner on municipal allocation of water 
from those projects. He discussed their engineering team and legal team 
meeting with Public Works. He is requesting to amend for interlineation. 

 
Councilman Brennan made a motion to Pull Item F, Item G, Item H, and 

Item K and amending through interlineation the minutes from December 10th, 
2024 meeting and Item M. Councilman Harjo seconded the motion. 

 
The following vote was recorded: 
  
 Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 
 Councilman Brennan   AYE 
 Councilman Harjo   AYE 
 
The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

OLD BUSINESS  

 

There was no Old Business to be discussed at this time.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

1)Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

   

 Item F: Approve the request by the Golf Superintendent to reallocate 

driving range funds to complete the clubhouse floor renovation.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala would like to hear the answer to Rod Dudley’s 

question.  

 

Mayor Sykes explained the budget for driving range improvements were 

for $60,000 or $65,000 and the quote came back at $35,000 and change and Jake 

Olson, Golf Superintendent was requesting to use remaining funds to be used 

for the floors.  

 

Councilman Brennan spoke with Jake Olson, Golf Superintendent as well 

regarding this and the concessionaire is waiting for the floors to be 

completed, and he has no objections to this.  

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

Councilwoman Wirkkala also toured the restaurant last year and agreed 

the floor needs work.  

 

Councilman Harjo rebutted that we just hired a new maintenance person, 

why not do this in house for potentially less cost. There were similar repairs 

done for the Library in house.  

 

Mayor Sykes mentioned that we had an additional quote that came in quite 

a bit higher in cost, he can ask to see if it would be cost effective to 

reach out to new maintenance person to see if it’s in their scope of work 

versus having the quoted company.  

 

Chris Curtis, Director of Public Works mentioned that we haven’t begun 

the process of purchasing of tools and equipment, there’s a lot that still 

needs to be put together before doing projects like this.  

 

Councilman Brennan made a motion to approve the clubhouse floor 

renovation with the contingency that Guy Fogleman, Building Maintenance be 

asked to see if he would consider himself proficient with doing flooring like 

this. If the answer is no, we proceed. If the answer is yes, then we go 

forward with having him complete the work. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the 

motion. 

 

The following vote was recorded: 

 

 Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

 Councilman Brennan  AYE 

 

The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

 Item G: Approve the memorandum of understanding for 21st Century 

Community Learning Centers with School District #193 and the City of Mountain 

Home and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala had an issue with the fact that there is no dollar 

amount assigned to this as well as why is the City signing on to this when 

the appropriate path should be the School District.  

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk stated that the Recreation Department has 

partnered with School District #193 for after school programming and there 

is no expense to the City. At times City Recreation Staff goes over and helps, 

so the expense would be the staff time. This is just for our support.  

 

Councilman Brennan asked what sort of assistance that the Recreation 

Staff may give. Tiffany Belt, City Clerk said when she was in Recreation they 

provided an activity after school. Staff members coordinated that activity 

and that was the end of it. 

 

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

Councilman Brennan stated that he doesn’t see any kind of financial 

obligation for the community partner.  

 

Councilwoman Wirkkala said that it’s under funding.  

 

Councilman Brennan said if that’s the roadblock can we change “matching 

funding” and replace with “in kind contributions” he’d be okay with that.  

 

Councilman Brennan made a motion to approve the MOU with exception made 

to replace “matching funding” with “in kind contribution” only. Councilwoman 

Wirkkala seconded the motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

   

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

 

The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

 Item H: Approve the city staff to proceed with the request for a proposal 
process for a preliminary engineering study to relocate and extend a portion 

of the railroad. 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked how much the study is going to cost as she 

did not see it on the proposal request.  

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk responded with it’s to go out for process to 

know. 

 

 Councilman Harjo asking if this can wait until we hit budget season. 

The ground isn’t going anywhere, and we have a lot on our plate currently.  

 

 Mayor Sykes responded with this is to go out to get a dollar amount so 

that it can be brought back in budget season.  

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk added that this is a lengthy process and could 

push back the timeline. 

 

 Councilman Brennan agrees that going out for proposal doesn’t cost much, 

just Staff time to draft paperwork. Then we make the decision whether we move 

forward and spend that money or not. We do have a lot of other important 

hurdles to get over. He asked Chris Curtis, Director of Public Works how long 

engineering studies are valid for.  

 

Chris said it depends on the firm, typically good for 60 – 90 days.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table this until after October 

2025 to see where we stand with our numbers.  

Councilman Brennan asked clarifying questions and then seconded the 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

   

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

 Item K: Approve the Finding of Facts to deny the re-zone request from 

I-1 to C-4 Zone with the PUD entitled “Bennett Ranch Station.” 

 

 Councilman Harjo wanted to make sure it’s stated for the record that 

City Code 9-6-3 was the primary driver of the denial. Some of the language 

states “the Applicant has failed to demonstrate sufficiently abandoning this 

portion of the I-1 Zone subject to annexation agreement in favor of 864 

residential apartments is in the best interest of the City”, “harmonious and 

appropriate” with the intended character of the Zone will not “change the 

essential character of the same area.”  

 

 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve the Finding of Facts to deny 

the re-zone from I-1 to C-4 Zone with PUD entitled “Bennett Ranch Station.” 

Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion.  

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

   

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

 2)Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to elect a new City Council 

President. 

 

 Councilman Brennan said that as the out-going Council President it’s 

been a pleasure to serve. He would like to nominate through a motion 

Councilman Harjo to take over as next Council President. He has done a 

fantastic job in his drive to better the City. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded 

the motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

 3)Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission 

recommendation and Findings of Facts for a conditional use permit for a new 

electrical substation with conditions. 

 

 Councilman Brennan read through the packet and had unanimous 

recommendation by Planning & Zoning, and the only negative comments were 

pertaining to easements which is a landowner issue, not for the Council’s 

consideration. 

 

Councilman Brennan made a motion to approve Planning and Zonings 

Commission recommendation and Finding of Facts for a conditional use permit 

for new electrical substation with conditions. Councilman Harjo seconded the 

motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

  

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered.  

 

 4)Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend City Ordinance 1-6-4 to 

include a requirement of Livestream, video recording, and publication for all 

regular and special meetings of the City Council and Planning and Zoning 

Commission. 

 

 Councilman Harjo said we are entering a modern era where live streaming, 

video archival, are very commonplace. He would like to see this codified as 

an effort to expand transparency within the City. The idea is not to supplant 

the audio recording, but in addition to.  

 

 Councilman Brennan asked about the draft of the ordinance language 1-

6-4 (g) Subsection 2, would it be permissible to change the word “Board” to 

“Council”.  

 

Councilman Harjo agreed.  

 

There was a discussion between Councilman Brennan and Legal about if 

there were technological failure and what options there would be.  

 

Councilman Brennan asked Councilman Harjo there is any need to change 

Subsection B that was mentioned. He also asked Tiffany Belt, City Clerk if 

there is always an audio recording as long as technology is working and if 

it’s available for request.  

 

Tiffany confirmed and mentioned that the Civic Plus software will 

eventually have audio and video capability and is hoping that the second 

meeting in February will be the test run. 

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

Councilman Brennan asked if they could move forward without Subsection 

B due to lack of clarity.  

 

Councilman Harjo agreed. 

 

Mayor Sykes asked Councilman Harjo if wanted to keep this as an ordinance 

or as a resolution. Councilman Harjo said ordinance.  

 

Councilman Brennan made a motion to amend City Ordinance 1-6-4 to include 

a requirement of Livestream, video recording, and publication for all regular 

and special meetings of the City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission. 

Also changing through interlineation deleting Subsection 5 (b) and changing 

the word “board” to “council” in Subsection 2. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded 

the motion. 

 

Councilman Harjo interjected that this isn’t in the typical format of 

how we amend ordinance.  

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk asked won’t we have to draft it and into our 

format and bring it back.  

 

Councilman Harjo said he would rather follow the code strictly which 

would say if we’re in favor then we bring back in proper format and then 

waive the three-reading rule and read by title only.  

 

Councilman Brennan amending motion to ask City Staff to bring this 

language back to us for formal vote that is within regulation. Councilwoman 

Wirkkala seconded the motion.  

 

The following vote was recorded: 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

 Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 Councilman Brennan  AYE 

 

The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered.  

  

 5)Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to freeze the unfilled police 

department lieutenant position and all other current and future department 

vacancies. 

 

 Councilman Brennan stated for the record that he made this action item 

language as all-encompassing as he could so that the Council has the ability 

to discuss as much of it as they want to. He said the concern is the potential 

cost of starting a new dispatch center, which is an unidentified cost 

currently. Because the lieutenant position has been unfilled for 18 months, 

now may not be the best time to fill it with financial concerns.  

 

Mayor Sykes called Jon Thompson, Police Chief forward.  

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

The Council discussed the salary of the position with Chief Thompson 

and what the dispatch agreement covers.  

 

Councilwoman Wirkkala clarified that how she interpreted the Item was 

for this to include all other current and future position vacancies as all 

encompassing, city wide. She addressed everyone by asking how can we 

streamline the budget, do we cut wages?  

 

Councilman Brennan stated that he wrote the Item to single out the 

Police Department position, not all other City Departments. This was based 

on conversation in Executive Session. All City Departments were not discussed 

at that time. An Action Item can only be written based on the conversation 

that occurred.  

 

Councilman Harjo recommended a 30-day cooldown period and put a pause 

on hiring for all department vacancies in order to schedule meetings to 

discuss actual choices and have the meetings necessary so that we and the 

Public can hear. He is pushing to restore the dispatch agreement we previously 

had.  

 

Mayor Sykes acknowledged that the Council makes the laws and rules, but 

if they choose to freeze hiring, he will veto the vote. He stated that he 

thinks we can figure out the dispatch agreement and said he will call the 

Sherrif and the Commissioner and have that conversation.  

 

Councilwoman Wirkkala stated that it is their job to be fiscally 

conservative with how they are spending tax money.  

 

Councilman Harjo addressed Mayor Sykes and asked that he does not call 

the Commissioner or the Sherrif. Instead, we need to enter discussions as a 

whole to include the Council, the Mayor, the Police Department, the Sherrif 

Department and the Commission.  

 

Councilman Brennan stated that he supports that request as more people 

in the room will have the opportunity to talk and give different perspectives 

at once. Having the full body is important for the City on this topic.  

 

 Councilman Brennan motion to freeze the lieutenant position until the 

Council unfreezes it. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconds the motion. 

 

 Councilman Harjo addressed Chief Thompson on what impact the freeze 

would have on the department.  

 

Chief Thompson said even if he started looking for a candidate today, 

he would not be able to hire one within 30 days.  

 

Councilman Harjo addressed the Mayor to ask if he will work with the 

Council and the Department to get these meetings and agenda items as soon as 

possible. He doesn’t want to see this last more than 30 days if enacted.  

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

 Councilman Brennan requested that this be a regular update item and 

update at every single Council meeting as to the progress that we have made.  

 

The following vote was recorded: 

   

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

   

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered.  

 

 Mayor Sykes vetoed the motion. 

 

Mayor Sykes stepped out of the meeting at 6:50 p.m. and turned the 

meeting over to Councilman Harjo. 

 

Councilman Brennan was referencing City Ordinance and requested to take 

a recess. Councilman Harjo granted a three-minute recess. 

 

The meeting recessed from 6:50 p.m. to 6:56 p.m. and then continued. 

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk took role: 

  

 Councilwoman Wirkkala  PRESENT 

 Councilman Harjo   PRESENT 

 Councilman Brennan  PRESENT 

 Councilwoman Garvey  ABSENT 

 Mayor Sykes   ABSENT 

 

Councilman Brennan asked to make comments on this Action Item, 

referencing City Ordinance 1-5-11, a Mayor does not have the authority to 

veto the vote that was taken. It was not an Ordinance that was enacted. 

Ordinance 1-5-11 states Mayor shall have the power to veto or sign any 

Ordinance passed by the Council. And if he does, three Councilmembers can 

override the veto.  

 

Councilman Brennan addressed Paul Fitzer, City Attorney to clarify.  

 

Paul said that this language corresponds to Robert’s Rules of Order, 

corresponds to State Code that a Mayor does not generally possess veto powers. 

City Code says the Mayor has the power to veto an ordinance, but what was 

passed was not an ordinance, but more of a budgetary issue. The result is the 

same and stands.  

 

On the record, the Council’s rule stands that the motion was carried 

and so ordered.   

 

 

 

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

 6)Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend City Ordinance 1-6-4(F) 

City Council Agendas. 

 

 Councilman Brennan stated that City Ordinance 1-6-4 (F) he would like 

it to read “City Council Agendas as the presiding administrative official the 

Mayor shall determine the Agenda of all Regular Meeting and any Special 

Meetings” adding “however, Councilmember shall have authority to add 

actionable and discussion items to any Agenda”. Continuing the already 

existing language “one half plus one of the members of the full City Council 

shall have the Authority to amend any Agenda as provided by law. The City 

Council shall determine Agenda for any Special Meeting initiated pursuant to 

Idaho Code 50-706. The Agenda may consist of the following but not necessarily 

in the following order..” This is adding one sentence that any Councilmember 

unilaterally can add to our Agenda. To add this sentence helps ensure that 

we can talk about the things that are important to us and our constituents.  

  

 Paul Fitzer, City Attorney and the Council had a long discussion on 

legalities and Councilman Harjo requested that this conversation be tabled 

until the full Council and the Mayor can discuss.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table this Action Item to amend 

City Ordinance 1-6-4(F) City Council Agendas until next meeting on January 

28th, 2025. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

   

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

FINAL COMMENTS 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala wants to put on record and reiterate from December 

10th Meeting that she supports Kari Hill and Terry Sacandlan having the 

discussion with City Staff regarding Elmore County Snake River Water Right 

Application. 

 

 Councilman Brennan supports the work that they’re doing and the 

conversations that they’ve had with us. He requested future meetings with 

them and in no way wants the City to get in the way of the County’s water 

project. 

  

 Councilman Harjo would like to mirror that sentiment across the board.  

 

 Councilman Harjo would like to add that he’d really like to see an 

action plan regarding dispatch services.  

 

 Councilman Harjo also brought up sending an email to Tiffany Belt, City 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

Clerk and Mayor Sykes regarding Treasure Valley Transit bus stop and asked 

if there was any progress.  

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk provided updates.  

 

 Councilman Brennan expressed to City Staff that the freezing of 

positions is not personal. It is nothing more than trying to do the best job 

looking into the future. He welcomes everyone to come to him with ideas to 

save money.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala backed that up. She wanted to make sure we are 

being very smart with the budget and moving forward with these potential big 

projects coming down the line.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

1)Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(b) – to consider the 

evaluation, dismissal, or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges 

brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member, or individual 

agent. 

 

Councilman Brennan made the motion to enter into Executive Session 

pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 (1) (b), (d), and (f). Councilwoman Wirkkala 

seconded the motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered.  

  

 The Council went into Executive Session at 7:33 p.m. 

 

 Mayor Sykes returned and went into Executive Session at 8:08 p.m. 

 

 The Council came out of Executive Session at 9:17 p.m. 

 

2)Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) –to communicate with legal 

counsel for the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal 

options for pending litigation or controversies not yet being litigated but 

imminently likely to be litigated. 

 

 Councilman Brennan made the motion to enter into Executive Session 

pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 (1) (b), (d), and (f). Councilwoman Wirkkala 

seconded the motion. 

 

  

 



##### 

Council Minutes – January 14th, 2025 

The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered.  

  

 The Council went into Executive Session at 7:33 p.m. 

 

 Mayor Sykes returned and went into Executive Session at 8:08 p.m. 

 

 The Council came out of Executive Session at 9:17 p.m. 

  

ADJOURN 

 

 There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting 

was adjourned at 9:17 P.M. by orders from Mayor Sykes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       ___________________ __________   _  _ 

       Rich Sykes, Mayor  

  

 

ATTEST:  ____________________________ 

         Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 











































 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL  

FOR THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME 
 

IN RE:    ) 

     ) FINDINGS OF FACT AND 

Kaysa Cruse        )  CONCLUSIONS OF LAW    

PZ-24-47 PPLAT   )  

10th Street Neighborhood  ) 

Applicant.    )  

     ) 

 

 This matter came for deliberation and decision before the City Council of the City 

of Mountain Home on the  26th  day of November, 2024 following a public hearing 

before the Planning and Zoning Commission with a recommendation rendered on the 

October 24, 2024 and November 5, 2024 held pursuant to notice as required by law on a 

request for approval of a preliminary plat of certain real property that is within the 

corporate boundaries of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho. Having heard from the 

Applicant in support of the application and having heard from three (3) members of the 

public appearing to testify regarding the request, and having received two (2) letters 

regarding the proposed application, the Commission being fully advised in the matter, 

having adopted the staff report as part of its deliberation, issued findings and a 

recommendation for approval.  Having heard from the Applicant in support of the 

application, the City Council having adopted the Staff Report and the Commission’s 

findings recommendation, being fully advised in the matter, issues the following: 

 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

1. The Applicant has applied for the preliminary platting of real property legally 

described in attachment "A" attached hereto. 

2. The Applicant has proposed the requested Preliminary Plat be identified as the 

"10th Street Neighborhood Subdivision" (see attachment “B”) and hereafter referred to as 

such.  

3. The Owner of the real property for the preliminary plat has requested in writing 

that the property be preliminary platted. 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   2 

4. The proposed preliminary plat is configured to comply with the underlying "10th 

Street Neighborhood R-4 PUD" zoning designation of the property (see Attachment "C"). 

5. The proposed preliminary plat consists of the following: 

a. Eighty-two (82) residential single-family home lots. 

b. Fourteen (14) townhome lots.  

c. Two (2) apartment/retail lots  

i. These lots are configured to have commercial/retail on the first 

floor, with eighteen (18) residential apartments above.  

d. One (1) activity lot. 

e. Two (2) common lots.  

6. The requested preliminary plat comprises one-hundred-fourteen (114) residential 

dwellings. The plat includes a community storage facility, Community 

Building, daycare, playground, sports court, and activity field. 

7. Notice of public hearing was been given as required by law. 

8. Three (3) members of the public provided testimony to express concerns 

regarding the development regarding: 

a) Water Availability  

b) Wastewater Availability, capacity, cost of infrastructure.  

c) Location  

9. Two (2) letters were received expressing concerns regarding this development.  

a) Traffic 

b) Property Values 

c) Urban sprawl 

d) Property tax to pay for added infrastructure needs 

10. Portions of this property are in a flood zone and is subject Title 5, Chapter 5, 

Flood Hazard Protection Ordinance. 

11. A LOMR from FEMA is required prior to any development. 

12. Subject to Fire Review Letters dated 4-7-22, 6-12-22, 9-9-24.  

13. Indigo, Wheatgrass, Arrowleaf naming is allowed all others must be renamed and 

receive prior approval, Street names must be changed to Way or Drive, and SW 

directional designation given before the name. 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   3 

14. Per City of Mountain Home City Code 9-16-10, the City Council reviewed: 

1. The availability of public services to accommodate the proposed 

development; 

2. The continuity of the proposed development with the capital improvement 

program, if applicable; 

3. The public financial capability of supporting services for the proposed 

development; and 

4. The other health, safety, or environmental problems that may be brought 

to the Commission's attention. 

15. The request for preliminary platting of the subject property was found by the 

Planning & Zoning Commission to be in accordance with the City's Preliminary Plat 

Ordinance and the underlying 10th Street Neighborhood R-4 PUD zoning.  

Based on the foregoing FINDINGS OF FACT, the City Council for the City of 

Mountain Home hereby makes the following: 

 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The notice and hearing requirements of Idaho Code Section 67-6509(a) have been 

met. 

2. The action taken herein does not violate Chapter 80 of Title 67 of the Idaho Code, 

the Idaho Regulatory Takings Act. 

3. Relevant criteria and standards for consideration of this application are set forth in 

Mountain Home City Code Section 9-6-10 and Mountain Home City Code Section 9-16-

10. 

4. The Planning & Zoning Commission voted 3-2 to recommend approval of the 

preliminary plat. 

5. The City Council voted 2-1 in favor of the Application.  

 

Based on the forgoing CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, the City of Mountain Home Planning 

and Zoning Commission hereby enters the following:  

 

DECISION  



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   4 

 The City Council hereby adopts and affirms the findings and recommendation of 

the Planning and Zoning Commission and hereby APPROVES the request for a 

preliminary plat of the 10th Street Neighborhood Subdivision.  with the following 

conditions: 

1. Subject to site plan amendments as required by Building, Public Works, Fire, and 

Zoning Officials to comply with applicable City Codes and standards.  

2. The Final Plat and all future development will comply with the uses and bulk & 

coverage controls provided in the "Approved Planned Unit Agreement." 

3. Before a Final Plat is recorded, the Applicant shall receive all necessary approvals 

regarding water and sewer infrastructure from the Central Health District.  

4. Per City Code 9-16-10(J), Failure to file and obtain the certification of the 

acceptance of the final plat application by the administrator within one year after 

action by the Commission shall cause all approvals of said preliminary plat to be 

null and void unless a one-year extension of time is applied for, thirty (30) days 

before the expiration, by the subdivider and granted by the Commission. A 

preliminary plat may be extended one time only, after which it shall be deemed 

null and void. 

5. The applicant must apply for and receive a Letter of Map Revision from FEMA, 

before any development occurs.  

6. All development regarding this application will be subject to the City of Mountain 

Home's ability to provide municipal water and wastewater services.  

 

 DATED this 21st day of January,  2025. 

 

     

 CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME 

 

 

 By__________________  

 

Rich Sykes, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   5 

 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL 

An applicant denied an application or aggrieved by a final decision or any 

affected person aggrieved by a final decision concerning matters identified in 

section 67-6521(1)(a), Idaho Code, may within twenty-eight (28) days after all 

remedies have been exhausted under local ordinance seek judicial review 

under the procedures provided by chapter 52, title 67, Idaho Code.   

 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO REQUEST REGULATORY TAKINGS 

ANALYSIS 

 Please take notice of the applicant’s right to request a regulatory taking 

analysis pursuant to section 67-8003, Idaho Code,  the Idaho Regulatory 

Takings Act.   

 

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING  

I hereby certify on this ___ day of _____, 2025 a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing document with attachments was mailed by U.S. Mail to the 

following: 

 

Emailed to: 

Brenda Ellis – Development Services Department  

Hank Patrick – Building Official 

 

By:____________________________ 

 Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH65/SECT67-6521
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH52
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH80/SECT67-8003


 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   6 

Attachment "A" – Legal Description 

 

 

Legal Description: 

Tax Parcel # RPA0060010009C, Record of Survey # 185058, Elmore County Recorder, 

referred to as Parcel B and described as follows: 

A parcel of land located in the E1/2 NW ¼, Section 1, T. 4S., R. 6E., B.M. Which 

contains all of lots 12, 19, 20, 21, and 22, and portions of lots 9, 10, and 11 of block 10 of 

the Fruitdale Subdivision and which is more particularly described as follows: Beginning 

at the northeast corner of said NW ¼; thence S. 00°15’07” E. 2100.59 feet along the 

centerline of Plum Avenue (formerly Daniels Road, Now South 10th Ave. East) to a 

point; thence N. 89°39’47” W. 33.00 Feet to a point, said point being the Southeast 

corner of said lot 12 and the true POINT OF BEGINNING for this description: from the 

true POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N. 89°39’47” W. 1253.69 feet along the South 

boundary of lots 12 and 19 to a point, said point being the Southwest corner of said lot 

19; thence N. 00°14’39” W. 685.97 feet along the west boundaries of lots 19, 20, 21, and 

22 to a point, said point being the Northwest corner of lot 22; thence S. 89°45’04” E. 

743.07 feet along the north boundaries of lots 22 and 9 to a point; thence S. 01°26’13” E. 

471.53 feet to a point; thence N. 89°00’46” E. 500.78 feet to a point on the west right-of-

way line of formerly Daniels Road, now South 10th Avenue East; thence S. 00°15’07” E. 

227.36 feet along the said west right-of-way line to the true POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Parcel B contains 14.37 acres more or less.    

 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment "B" – Proposed Preliminary Plat 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   8 

 
 

Attachment "C" – Planned Unit Development Agreement 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   9 

 
 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   10 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   11 

 
 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   12 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   13 

 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   14 

 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   15 

 
 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   16 

 
 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   17 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   18 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   19 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   20 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   21 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   22 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   23 

 
 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   24 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   25 

 



 

 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   26 

 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL  

FOR THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME 
 

IN RE:    ) 

     ) FINDINGS OF FACT AND 

CUP: PZ-24-48   ) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Applicant:               ) 

Robert Reeder, Lytle Signs  ) 

%Elmore Medical Center   ) 

                ) 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 This matter came for deliberation and decision before the City Council of the City 

of Mountain Home on the  12th  day of November, 2024 following a public hearing 

before the Planning and Zoning Commission with a recommendation rendered on the 24th 

day of October 2024 held pursuant to notice as required by law for a request for a 

conditional use permit for a public/church/hospital sign in a residential zone. The sign 

will be located at 895 North 6th East Street. Having heard from the Applicant in support 

of the application and no property owners appearing in opposition and no property 

owners submitting letters in opposition, the commission being fully advised in the matter, 

issued findings and a recommendation for approval.  Having heard from the Applicant in 

support of the application, the City Council having adopted the Staff Report and the 

Commission’s findings recommendation, being fully advised in the matter, issues the 

following: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant has requested a conditional use permit to allow a 

public/church/hospital sign in a residential zone. The sign will be located at 895 North 6th 

East Street. 

2. The proposed sign will be mounted above the existing canopy at the 

emergency room entrance. The proposed location of the sign is interior to the property. 

The sign will be internally illuminated. The sign is approximately 14.88 sq. ft. The sign is 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   2 

proposed to be eighteen (18) inches tall (1’.6” feet) and one hundred and nineteen (119) 

inches (9’-11” feet) (see attachment "A).  

3. City Code 9-13-1, Sign Code Purpose and Intent: is to protect the health, 

welfare, and safety of the citizens, by regulating advertising signs of all types, and 

recognizes the need for a well-maintained and attractive community and the need for 

adequate and professional business identification, advertising, and communication. 

4. City Code 9-13-5 states that a public/church/hospital sign shall have a 

maximum signage area of thirty-five (35') square feet with a maximum height of twenty 

(20’) feet. Further, the sign shall be setback five (5') behind the property line. 

 

5. The City Council has considered 9-17-1(C), General Standards Applicable 

to all conditional uses, and found the following: 

a. The request will, in fact, constitute an allowed conditional use in that 

zone, as determined by the use chart in chapter 7, of this title; 

b. The request will be in accordance with goals and objective of the 

Mountain Home Comprehensive Plan and with all the applicable provision 

of this zoning ordinance.  

c. The request will be designed, constructed, operated and maintained to 

be harmonious with the existing or the intended character of the general 

vicinity and that such use and/or expansion will not change the essential 

character of the same area. 

d. The request will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future 

neighboring uses. 

e. The use will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost 

for public facilities and services and will not be detrimental to the 

economic welfare of the community. 

f. The use will not involve uses, activities, processes, material, 

equipment or conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any 

persons, property or the general welfare by reason of the environment, or 

excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors. 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   3 

g. The use will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural 

or scenic feature of major importance. 

 

Based on the foregoing FINDINGS OF FACT, the City Council for the City of 

Mountain Home hereby makes the following 

 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The notice and hearing requirements of Idaho Code Section 67-6509(a) have 

been met. 

2. The action taken herein does not violate Chapter 80 of Title 67 of the Idaho 

Code, the Idaho Regulatory Takings Act. 

3. The requested conditional use permit is consistent with the City's 

Comprehensive Plan. 

4. The requested conditional use permit does meet the criteria for a conditional use 

permit per City Code. 

5. The Planning & Zoning Commission voted 3-0 to recommend approval of the 

request. 

 

Based on the forgoing CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, the City of Mountain Home 

Planning and Zoning Commission hereby enters the following  

DECISION  

 The City Council hereby adopts and affirms the Planning and Zoning 

Commission’s recommendation that the application for a conditional use permit for a 

public/church/hospital sign in a residential zone and therefore APPROVES the 

Application as requested.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   4 

DATED this 21st day of January,  2025. 

     

 CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME 

 

 By__________________  

Rich Sykes, Mayor  

 
ATTEST: 

 

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL 

An applicant denied an application or aggrieved by a final decision or any 

affected person aggrieved by a final decision concerning matters identified in 

section 67-6521(1)(a), Idaho Code, may within twenty-eight (28) days after all 

remedies have been exhausted under local ordinance seek judicial review 

under the procedures provided by chapter 52, title 67, Idaho Code.   

 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO REQUEST REGULATORY TAKINGS 

ANALYSIS 

 Please take notice of the applicant’s right to request a regulatory taking 

analysis pursuant to section 67-8003, Idaho Code,  the Idaho Regulatory 

Takings Act.   

 

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING  

I hereby certify on this ___ day of _____, 2025 a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing document with attachments was mailed by U.S. Mail to the 

following: 

 

Emailed to: 

Brenda Ellis – Development Services Department  

Hank Patrick – Building Official 

 

By:____________________________ 

 Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH65/SECT67-6521
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH52
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH80/SECT67-8003


Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   5 

 

Attachment "A" 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law   6 

 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL  

FOR THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME 

 
IN RE:    ) 

     ) 

CUP: PZ-24-57                  )  

Applicant:                        ) FINDINGS OF FACT AND 

Jaya Littlewing                       ) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW  

%Idaho Power   ) 

     ) 

     )  

  Applicant.   ) 

                 

________________________________________________________________________

       

 This matter came for deliberation and decision before the City Council of the City 

of Mountain Home on the  14th  day of January, 2025 following a public hearing before 

the Planning and Zoning Commission with a recommendation rendered on the 3rd of 

December., 2024 held pursuant to public notice as required by law, on a request for a 

conditional or special use permit by Idaho Power, for a Electrical Substation (Sawmill 

Substation) to be located East of Optimist Park, North of West 5th North Street, and West 

of North Haskett Street , Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, in a I-1 Light Industrial 

Zone. The Commission having heard from the applicant in support of the application and 

one property owner appearing in opposition to the site location, the Commission being 

fully advised in the matter, having adopted the staff report as part of its deliberation, 

issues the findings recommending approval.  Having heard from the Applicant in support 

of the application, the City Council having adopted the Staff Report and the 

Commission’s findings recommendation, being fully advised in the matter, issues the 

following: 

 

 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 2 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The applicant has applied for a conditional or special use permit for an 

unmanned Electrical Substation and associated ground equipment which will be 

contained within a fully fenced, gated, and locked compound to be located on parcel 

RPA3S06E263020, legally described in Exhibit A, Mountain Home, Elmore County, 

Idaho.  

2. The Owner of the real property for which a conditional use permit is 

sought has requested so in writing. 

3. The proposed Substation will consist of three transformers, three breakers, 

and three metaclads. Exhibit B.  

4. Notice of public hearing has been given as required by law. 

a. One (1) adjacent property owner spoke regarding concerns about: 

i. Location. Property owner wants Idaho Power to exchange the five 

acres for an alternate five acres on the west side of the power 

line. 

ii. Easements. Property owner states Idaho Power has no access to the 

power line, nor will an easement be given to connect. 

a. Idaho Power has provided Instrument No. 101493, and 

Instrument No. 496616, regarding easements. 

5. The property is zoned I-1, Light Industrial pursuant to the zoning 

ordinance of the City of Mountain Home. The property is designated as Light Industrial 

in the duly adopted Comprehensive Plan. 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 3 

6. Relevant criteria and standards for consideration of this application are set 

forth in Mountain Home City Code Section 9-6-10, 9-9-22, 9-17-1(C) and Idaho Code § 

67-6512(d). 

7. The existing land uses in the immediate area of the property in question 

are vacant land. The nearest residential use is 600’ away to the south of the parcel. 

8. The proposed conditional use will, in fact, constitute an allowed 

conditional use in that zone, as determined by the Land Use Chart in Chapter 4 of Title 9 

of the Mountain Home City Code. 

9. The proposed conditional use will be in accordance with goals and 

objectives of the Comprehensive Plan and with all the applicable provisions of the 

Zoning Ordinances. 

10. The proposed conditional use will be designed, constructed, operated, and 

maintained to be harmonious with the existing or the intended character of the general 

vicinity and that such use and/or expansion will not change the essential character of the 

same area. 

11. The proposed conditional use will not be hazardous or disturbing to 

existing or future neighboring uses. 

12. The proposed conditional use will be served adequately by existing 

essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets, schools, police and fire 

protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water, and sewer or that the person or 

entity responsible for the establishment of the proposed conditional use shall be able to 

provide adequately any such services. 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 4 

13. The proposed conditional use will not create excessive additional 

requirements at public cost for public facilities and services and will not be detrimental to 

the economic welfare of the community. 

14. The proposed conditional use will not involve uses, activities, processes, 

materials, equipment, or conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, 

property or the general welfare by reason of the environment, or excessive production of 

traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors. 

15. The proposed conditional use will have vehicular approaches to the 

property which shall be so designed as not to create an interference with traffic on 

surrounding public streets. 

16. The proposed conditional use will not result in destruction, loss, or 

damage of a natural or scientific feature of major importance. 

The Mountain Home City Council has applied the applicable state statutes and City 

ordinances to the facts stated above and based on that makes the following conclusions: 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. The action taken herein does not violate Title 67, Chapter 80 Regulatory 

Takings of the Idaho Code. 

2. Relevant criteria and standards for consideration of this application are set 

forth in Mountain Home City Code Sections 9-6-10, 9-9-22, and 9-17-1. 

3. The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval 

of the proposed Conditional Use Permit for the Electrical Substation, with the condition of 

the landscaping in the future if necessary to provide a buffer of future development as part of the 

agreement. 

4. The City Council voted 3-0 approving the Application. 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 5 

Based on the forgoing findings and conclusions, the Mountain Home City Council 

hereby enters its decision as follows:  

DECISION 

The City Council for the City of Mountain Home hereby affirms / adopts Planning 

and Zoning Commission’s recommendation and hereby APPROVES the application (PZ-

24-57) for a conditional use permit by Idaho Power for an Electrical Substation to be 

constructed on parcel RPA3S06E263020, located East of Optimist Park, North of West 

5th North Street, and West of North Haskett Street , Mountain Home, Idaho, subject to the 

above requirements along with the following conditions: 

1. Subject to site plan amendments as required by Building, Public Works, Fire, and 

Zoning Officials to comply with applicable City Codes and standards. 

2. Per City Code 9-17-1, within one (1) year of issuance, the Conditional Use Permit 

Holder must begin operations or construction directly pertaining to the requested 

use. 

 

DATED this 21st day of January,  2025. 

 

     

 CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME 

 

 

 By__________________  

 

Rich Sykes, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 6 

 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL 

An applicant denied an application or aggrieved by a final decision or any 

affected person aggrieved by a final decision concerning matters identified in 

section 67-6521(1)(a), Idaho Code, may within twenty-eight (28) days after all 

remedies have been exhausted under local ordinance seek judicial review 

under the procedures provided by chapter 52, title 67, Idaho Code.   

 

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO REQUEST REGULATORY TAKINGS 

ANALYSIS 

 Please take notice of the applicant’s right to request a regulatory taking 

analysis pursuant to section 67-8003, Idaho Code,  the Idaho Regulatory 

Takings Act.   

 

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING  

I hereby certify on this ___ day of _____, 2025 a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing document with attachments was mailed by U.S. Mail to the 

following: 

 

Emailed to: 

Brenda Ellis – Development Services Department  

Hank Patrick – Building Official 

 

By:____________________________ 

 Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH65/SECT67-6521
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH52
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title67/T67CH80/SECT67-8003


Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 7 

 

  

Exhibit A: Legal Description 

 

A parcel of land lying in the NW1/4 of Section 26, Township 3 South, Range 6 East, 

Boise Meridian, Elmore County, Idaho, said parcel being more particularly described as 

follows: 

Commencing at point marking the West 1/4 Corner of Said Section 26; thence along the 

west line of said Section 26 N0° 00’ 23”E 1124.51 feet to a point; thence S89°35’11”E 

42.00 feet to a point, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

Thence S89°35’11”E 400.00 feet to a point; 

Thence S0°00’23”W 544.50 feet to a point; 

Thence N89°35’11”W 400.00 feet to a point; 

Thence N0°00’23”E 544.50 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Said parcel contains 5.0 acres, more or less, and is subject to all existing easements and 

right-of-ways of record or implied. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 8 

 

 

Exhibit B: Substation Plan  

 

 



Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law - 9 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

                                                                Mountain Home, Idaho 

 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

SUBJECT: Recommendation Airbase Commons Preliminary Plat Extension 

 

DATE:            January 23, 2025 
 

Preliminary Plat Extension Request – SIRP, LLC – Airbase Commons Preliminary Plat 
*Action Item – Preliminary Plat Extension Request – Airbase Commons 

Mike Freer, of SIRP, LLC is requesting approval for an extension on the Airbase Commons Subdivision 

Preliminary Plat. Application: PZ-23-87 

Preliminary Plat Extension Request Application Number: PZ-25-1 

 

This matter having come before the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, on January 

21, 2025, on a request for a Preliminary Plat Extension, by Mike Freer on behalf of SIRP, LLC, the preliminary plat set to 

expire on March 27, 2025.  The applicant requests the extension approval. If approval of the Preliminary plat is granted 

the plat will expire to March 27, 2026  

 

 

Having heard from the applicant in writing and in support of the request, the Commission has considered the 

following: 

 

1.   9-16-10: Preliminary Plat: J.   Approval Period: Failure to file and obtain the certification of the 

acceptance of the final plat application by the administrator within one year after action by the commission 

shall cause all approvals of said preliminary plat to be null and void, unless a one-year extension of time is 

applied for, thirty (30) days before the expiration, by the subdivider and granted by the commission. A 

preliminary plat may be extended one time only, after which it shall be resubmitted to the administrator and 

the commission. 

2. Written request testimony by the applicant.  

3. Staff memo to the Planning and Zoning Commission.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 The Planning and Zoning Commission recommends to the City Council that it approve the request by Mike Freer 

on behalf of SIRP, LLC to grant a preliminary plat extension for the Airbase Commons Subdivision. The documents 

provided to the Planning and Zoning Commission are attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 43



 

City of Mountain Home     Community Development Department  

160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 580-2091 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

 

January 13, 2025 
 
Re: Preliminary Plat Extension Request – Airbase Commons – PZ-23-87  
   
Planning & Zoning Commission,  
 
Before you is a request for a preliminary plat extension. Mike Freer of SIRP, LLC., has submitted 
a request for a preliminary plat extension for the Airbase Commons Subdivision. Airbase 
Commons is a mixed-use C-4 Planned Unit Development providing eleven (11) 4-plex attached 
townhomes, consisting of forty-four (44) residential lots, one (1) Common lot, and one (1) 
Commercial lot with approximately 30,400 gsf of commercial retail and/or office space. Per City 
Code the Planning & Zoning Commission may grant a one-year extension on an approved 
Preliminary Plat, per City Code, 9-16-10 (J), with the provision that the request for extension is 
applied for thirty (30) days before expiration.  
 
9-16-10(J) Approval Period: Failure to file and obtain the certification of the acceptance of the 
final plat application by the administrator within one year after action by the commission shall 
cause all approvals of said preliminary plat to be null and void, unless a one year extension of 
time is applied for, thirty (30) days before the expiration, by the subdivider and granted by the 
commission. A preliminary plat may be extended one time only, after which it shall be 
resubmitted to the administrator and the commission. 
 
Page 3 of the signed PUD agreement bullet #7. Development Schedule: states: It is the intent of 
the Applicant/Owner to commence site development immediately after permit review 
approval, with the goal of completing all civil, earthwork, and horizontal infrastructure 
improvements, and plat recording for Phase 1 no later than one year after City Council 
approval. The preliminary plat approval shall become null and void if the applicant fails to either 
1) obtain the City Public Work’s Director signature on a final plat within one year; or 2) obtain 
approval of a time extension of one year from City Council. Vertical construction, other than 
one model home, shall commence thereafter and continue at a pace determined by 
construction schedule and market absorption.  
 
The application submittal of the Airbase Commons Subdivision Preliminary Plat was submitted 
by Teran Mitchell of TKM Architecture on November 11, 2023. A public hearing was held on 
February 20, 2024, before the Planning & Zoning Commission and formal approval of the 
Findings of Fact were signed and dated March 5, 2024. The Recommendation from Planning 
and Zoning went before the City council for approval on March 12, 2024. Formal approval of 

Page 2 of 43

Brenda
Text Box
Exhibit A



 

City of Mountain Home     Community Development Department  

160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 580-2091 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

the Findings of Fact by City Council was signed and dated March 27, 2024. (see Attachment “A” 
for Findings of Fact).  
 
The applicant is requesting the extension of Airbase Commons Preliminary Plat, as they are 
currently developing the first phase of Fall Creek Subdivision. The request was made thirty (30) 
days prior to expiration date as required.  
 
If approval of the extension is granted the new expiration date for the Preliminary Plat for 
Airbase Commons Subdivision is March 27, 2026.  
 
For your consideration. 
 
 
Brenda Ellis 
City of Mountain Home  
Senior City Planner 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment A – Applicant Narrative 
Attachment B – Preliminary Plat 
Attachment C – PZ FOF  
Attachment D – CC FOF 
Attachment E – PUD Agreement 

Page 3 of 43



 

Form Version: 8/21        © 2021 TKM Architecture, LLC.      Printed: 25 January 202411:31:14 AM 
 

Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 

C-4, PUD and PRELIMINARY PLAT VISION, OBJECTIVES, AND GOALS 
 
 
  

About Michael Freer and SIRP, LLC. 

 

Michael Freer is the principal Owner of SIRP, LLC, a Mountain Home-based 
community investment company that specializes in site acquisition and 
development. We are Idaho natives with more than 20 years of experience in 
building communities in the state and, more specifically, in Elmore County. 
Our goal is to provide new communities that are affordable for the residents 
of Mountain Home while improving the built environment. 
 
We are excited for another community in Mountain Home. We have had a 
number of successful partnerships with our City Stakeholders, and we believe 
that this mixed-use community – providing much needed residential housing 
as well as neighborhood commercial within walking distance – will add to the 
quality of life of all residents in Mountain Home. 
 
Background – Existing Conditions 
 
The project site consists of a multiple tax lot/parcels (RP001820020040, 
RP001820020050, RP001820020060, RP001820020070, RP001820020100, 
RP03S06E340100, RP03S06E340120, RP03S06E340130, 
RP03S06E340080) comprising approximately 6.50-acres and is located 
within the Area of Impact for City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho. 
The subject property successfully underwent a recent annexation, PPLAT, 
and R-4, PUD wherein it was rezoned from County C2 Commercial to C-4, 
PUD where both commercial and residential land-uses were approved. 
 
The site is vacant with no previous development or improvements, and is 
bounded by Highway 67 – Airbase Road to the North, and Highway 51 – S 
18th W Street to the East. The subject property is an infill development 
located between previously annexed parcels and parcels that remain 
unincorporated within the County. Neighboring properties are Runway 
Estates that lies approximately 450’ to the west and is zoned R-4, PUD. City 
Industrial (municipal airport) lies to the north across from highway 67. 
Jackson’s Chevron, zoned C-4 Commercial lies to the East. Vacant and 
undeveloped land lie directly to the South and West with C2 Commercial and 
AG zoning, respectively. 
 
This request is to amend a previously approved PPLAT and PUD to increase 
the number of lots from the original thirteen (13) to forty-six (46) that will 
provide for individual homeownership of the previously approved townhouse 
units. 
 
Airbase Commons Mixed-Use (Airbase Commons) Vision and Goals 
 
Airbase Commons is a proposed mixed-use residential and neighborhood 
commercial community designed with the goals and vision of the City of 
Mountain Home as stated in the 2019 Comprehensive Plan, which, in turn, 

TKM Architecture, LLC. 
www.tkm-architecture.com 
 
 
MOUNTAIN HOME 
 
535 Sawtooth Street, Suite 100 
Mountain Home, Idaho 83647 
 
T 208.590.5109 
F 804.539.2740 
 
 
 
PRINCIPAL 

Teran K. Mitchell, AIA, LEED® 

 

TEAM MEMBERS 

Julio Arroyo, Assoc. AIA 

Britton D. Mitchell, Intern 

Ethan Worthley, Intern 

Gabriel Sorenson, Intern 

 

Page 4 of 43



Form Version: 3/23        © 2023 TKM Architecture, LLC. 
 

 Page 2 of 4 

 

was based on the findings of the 2016 Assessment Findings and Suggestions 
Report. The stated objectives of the Comprehensive Plan lead to the City’s 
Mission and Priorities (Page 9) that list the City’s Core Values: Be fiscally 
responsible; Be a responsive and transparent government; Act with integrity 
in all that we do; and the City’s Top Five Priority Issues:  
 
Managed Growth, Economic Development, Housing, Infrastructure, and 
Community Development. Airbase Commons seeks to accomplish the 
above stated goals. 
 
Mountain Home is a beautiful place. The rugged, high-desert provides 
countless opportunities for outdoor recreation: hiking, fishing, camping, 
sports; great local restaurants, schools with kind and caring teachers, and the 
United States Mountain Home Air Force Base with thousands of US airmen, 
families and civilian employees. Many of the airmen from the MHAFB are 
unable to live in Mountain Home because of lack of available housing supply. 
The City of Mountain Home has made significant progress to bring new 
economic opportunity (downtown revitalization, rail industrial park and 
planning for fiber based high speed internet) and new housing to serve the 
growing community. Airbase Commons intends to contribute to the City’s 
vision for managed growth and economic development by contributing 44 
townhouses arranged in 4-plex buildings along with approximately 30,400 gsf 
of commercial retail and/or office space that fill a void in the Mountain Home 
market. 
 
Airbase Commons will contribute more than just forty-four much needed 
“missing middle” residences and commercial retail spaces to Mountain Home, 
it will also provide opportunities for thoughtful architectural design that differs 
from existing housing types, appealing to both young families and empty-
nesters looking to simplify and increasingly expensive cost-of-living. The 
proposed development makes use of an under-utilized infill site located near 
the edge of town where supportive municipal infrastructure already exists and 
where maintenance and resource consumption are reduced. Lastly, the 
medium density development with common amenities will foster a greater 
sense of community involvement, belonging, and place. 
 
More specifically, Airbase Commons (ABC) will consist of: 
 

• Eleven (11) four-unit buildings totaling forty-four (44) attached two-
story units on individual for-sale lots and one (1) HOA-owned and 
maintained Common Lot. 

• Townhouse units range in size from approximately 1200 gsf to 1330 
gsf with private driveways and visitor on-street parking. 

• Community pavilion with seating owned and maintained by ABC HOA. 

• Community children’s playground with a minimum of (1) one 
apparatus owned and maintained by ABC HOA. 

• Water Conservation Landscaping with native plants throughout. 

• Drought tolerant Buffalo Grass common green area with an estimated 
10x water reduction in water use owned and maintained by ABC 
HOA. 

• Walking/jogging paths ranging from 5’-0” wide to all common 
amenities, throughout the site, and along perimeter owned and 
maintained by ABC HOA when located within residential Common 
Lot. 

Page 5 of 43



Form Version: 3/23        © 2023 TKM Architecture, LLC. 
 

 Page 3 of 4 

 

• The 1.584-acre Commercial Lot shall be developed in the future as 
retail and office spaces are desired. The representation provided as 
part of the approved PUD and PPLAT applications is conceptual in 
nature and may not show the project as it will be after construction. 

• Water and Sewer stubs shall be provided to the Commercial Lot at 
Sheri Drive and Anika Drive. 

• Shared access easements between current and future Owners of 
Airbase Commons, and shall provide two locations of ingress/egress 
between the (Commercial) and Airbase Commons (Residential) land 
uses. 

 
Utilities and Infrastructure  
 
Public sewer and water are available near the project site and will be 
incorporated into the project through engineering review and approval by the 
City of Mountain Home. 
 
Traffic/Access/Parking/ Right-of-Way 
 
CR Engineering was contracted to perform services required to provide a 
Traffic Impact Study for Airbase Commons Mixed-Use Community. This 
report will be provided as part of the applications associated with this 
development proposal. The TIS and preliminary Concept Site Masterplan 
were provided to Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) on April 14, 2023, 
and is currently under review. Parking for the proposed community 
investment has been provided at a ratio of 2.3 per unit. ROW improvements 
with 1/2 road reconstruction, curb and gutter, and sidewalk are provided as 
part of the proposed development. As part of the PUD process, the setbacks 
for each unit are consistent with the City of Mountain Home City Ordinances. 
 
Effects on Adjacent Properties & Consistency with City Plans 
 
The project site is bounded by existing R-4, C-4, C2 and AG land uses. The 
under-utilized site has remained vacant despite limited development 
occurring on surrounding properties. The proposed development will benefit 
the surrounding areas by providing improvements to City infrastructure and 
ROW, thus furthering the goal for uninterrupted connections to the major 
commercial corridors, surrounding neighborhoods, City schools, and by 
offering housing and commercial retail on the western edge of the City. 
 
The proposed community development will slightly increase traffic (re: 
attached TIS) in the area with little to no negative impact to the adjacent 
properties. The medium-density townhouses offer a pleasing and beneficial 
transition from the lower density residential to the south and west with large-
lot residential. As such, it is not believed that there will be a negative impact 
on the surrounding properties. 
 
As mentioned above, this project will help the City meet its goal of providing 
more affordable housing for Mountain Home residents. The community 
design is intended to preserve essential elements of the “small town feel” of 
Mountain Home by providing attractive, high-end townhouse residences in a 
neighborhood with water conservation landscaped spaces and amenities. 
 
Chapters 3, 4 and 5 of the City’s Comprehensive Plan focus on Economic 
Development, Population, and Housing.  

Page 6 of 43



Form Version: 3/23        © 2023 TKM Architecture, LLC. 
 

 Page 4 of 4 

 

Those are all interrelated and housing for a growing population and workforce 
is an essential element for the success of all three. The proposed 
development will add new housing and commercial retail spaces to the 
existing inventory, thus helping to achieve all three of the City’s goals. We 
believe the proposed development is exactly consistent with 5.9 Goal 1 and 
5.10 Goal 2 of the City’s adopted Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Thank you for your review and consideration of this community development.  
Please contact Michael Freer, SIRP, LLC., 928-853-8935 with any questions, 
comments, or additional requirements.  
 
 

Respectfully, 
 
  
   

Teran K. Mitchell, AIA, NCARB, LEED, C3P 

Page 7 of 43



S89 24'39"E - 190.03'
59.18'

20.00'

14
9.

38
'

30
0.

66
'

S89 53'17"W - 219.87'

11
7.

82
'

R 30.00'

S89 53'17"W - 220.00'

S89 53'17"W - 230.00'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

140.00'

14
3.

11
'

14
3.

11
'

12
9.

98
'

15
0.

00
'

209.98'

S89 53'17"W - 230.00'

210.02'

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

S0
0 

06
'3

2"
W

 - 
29

9.
54

'

140.00'140.00'140.00'140.00'
30

1.
48

'

30
1.

95
'

30
2.

08
'

30
1.

87
'

S89 54'30"E - 1326.90'

27 26

34 35

R 20.00'

R 20
.00

'

S0
0 

05
'2

1"
W

 - 
13

26
.7

0'

S0
0 

03
'1

8"
W

 - 
12

45
.5

8'

ST
AT

E 
H

W
Y 

51

STATE HWY 67

10.00'

10.00'

ADD'TL ROW
DEDICATED TO HWY
DISTRICT

43.62'

81
.4

8'

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP
EP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

OHP OHPOHPOHP

O
H

P
O

H
PO

H
P

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
P O

H
P

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP

EP EP

EPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEP

RPA0182002008A
JCCS, INC.

1.502 ACRES
ZONE: C-4

RP001820020030
BOWMAN

PROPERTIES
0.97 ACRES

ZONE: COUNTY C-2

RP03S06E340160
BACK LOT, LLC

9.482 ACRES
ZONE: COUNTY AG

RP03S06E340140
CRISTOBAL, JOHN

8.727 ACRES
ZONE: COUNTY C-2

RP001820020110
INTERMOUNTAIN

COMMUNICATIONS
0.79 ACRES

ZONE: COUNTY C-2

RP001820020020

ZONE: COUNTY C-2

RPA3S06E353130
REPUBLIC STORAGE

2.538 ACRES
ZONE: C-4

RPA3S06E353140
REPUBLIC STORAGE

2.462 ACRES
ZONE: C-4

RPA3S06E271220
CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME

328.81 ACRES
ZONE: I-1

150.13'

RP0018200000D0
BERMENSOLO, INC.

0.137 ACRES
ZONE: C-4

140.00'140.00'140.00'
14

3.
11

'

14
3.

11
'

S0
0 

06
'3

2"
W

 - 
14

3.
11

'

14
3.

11
'

10
" e

x 
W

 P
VC

OHPOHPOHP OHP

OHP OHP

RP0018200000C0
CRISTOBAL, JOHN

0.462 ACRES
ZONE: COUNTY C2

39.10'
S89 58'29"E - 140.00'S89 53'06"E - 140.00' S89 26'37"E - 80.82'S89 33'15"E - 140.00'S89 41'40"E - 140.00'S89 50'04"E - 140.00'

RPA3S06E266255
SUNSHINE COMPANY

3.312 ACRES
ZONE: C-4

R
O

S:
 #

33
81

48

ROS: #373645

ROS: #228579

ROS: #228579
ROS: #338148

EXISTING UTILITIES EASEMENT

AIRBASE ROAD - HWY 67

EL
M

C
R

ES
T 

ST
R

EE
T

S 
18

TH
 W

 - 
H

W
Y 

51

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

PWR PWR PWRPWR

PW
R

PW
R

PW
R

PW
R

PW
R

PW
R

PW
R

PW
R

EP EP

EP EP

EPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEPEP

BLOCK 4 LOT 1

COMMERCIAL/RETAIL
2.98-ACRES

(129,895.38 GSF)

N
O

T 
IN

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S89 53'17"W - 219.87'

S89 53'17"W - 220.00'

S89 53'17"W - 230.00'

S0
0 

03
'1

8"
W

 - 
14

3.
11

'

S0
0 

06
'3

2"
W

 - 
21

1.
98

'

S0
0 

06
'3

2"
W

 - 
14

3.
11

'

S89 24'39"E - 570.13'

S89 24'39"E - 500.82' S89 24'39"E - 59.18'

S0
0 

06
'3

2"
W

 - 
24

6.
61

'
140.00' 140.00' 140.00' 80.82'

40
'-0

"

40'-0"

26'-0"

26
'-0

"

40
'-0

"

PROPOSED 40' PRIVATE
ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED 40' PRIVATE
ACCESS EASEMENT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 4

0'
 P

R
IV

AT
E

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

PROPOSED 26' PRIVATE
ACCESS EASEMENT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 2

6'
 P

R
IV

AT
E

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

NOT IN PROJECT

NOT IN PROJECT

NOT IN PROJECT

NOT IN PROJECT NOT IN PROJECT

COMMON LOT BLOCK
1 LOT 1 - 1.584-ACRES

(69,016.134 GSF)

B1 LOT 3
±1560 SF

B1 LOT 2
±1954 SF

B1 LOT 4
±1561 SF

B1 LOT 5
±2327.18 SF

B1 LOT 6
±2340 SF

B1 LOT 7
±1564 SF

B1 LOT 8
±1564 SF

B1 LOT 9
±2698 SF

B1 LOT 10
±2000 SF

B1 LOT 11
±1600 SF

B1 LOT 12
±1600 SF

B1 LOT 13
±2189 SF

B1 LOT 14
±2190 SF

B1 LOT 15
±1600 SF

B1 LOT 16
±1600 SF

B1 LOT 17
±2199 SF

B3 LOT 1
±1994 SF

B3 LOT 2
±1600 SF

B3 LOT 3
±1600 SF

B3 LOT 4
±2181 SF

B3 LOT 5
±2198 SF

B3 LOT 6
±1600 SF

B3 LOT 7
±1600 SF

B3 LOT 8
±1907 SF

B2 LOT 1
±2452 SF

B2 LOT 2
±1633 SF

B2 LOT 3
±1633 SF

B2 LOT 4
±2244 SF

B2 LOT 5
±2242 SF

B2 LOT 6
±1630 SF

B2 LOT 7
±1629 SF

B2 LOT 8
±2035 SF

B2 LOT 9
±2033 SF

B2 LOT 10
±1625 SF

B2 LOT 11
±1625 SF

B2 LOT 12
±2232 SF

B2 LOT 13
±2231 SF

B2 LOT 14
±1622 SF

B2 LOT 15
±1621 SF

B2 LOT 16
±2227 SF

B2 LOT 17
±2226 SF

B2 LOT 18
±1618 SF

B2 LOT 19
±1617 SF

B2 LOT 20
±2863.37 SF

20'-0"

COMMON LOT
BLOCK 1 LOT 1 -

1.584-ACRES
(69,016.134 GSF)

40'-0"

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

EXIST. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

EXIST. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

THE GRAPHIC MATERIAL AND DESIGN ON THIS
SHEET ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND REMAIN
AT ALL TIMES THE PROPERTY OF THE TKM
ARCHITECTURE, L.L.C. REPRODUCTION OR REUSE OF
THE MATERIAL AND DESIGN CONTAINED HEREIN IS
PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF
TKM ARCHITECTURE, L.L.C.
DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

©

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#

:

C
HE

C
KE

D
 B

Y:

535 SAWTOOTH STREET
MOUNTAIN HOME , ID  83647

P: 208.590.5109

DATE DESCRIPTION

TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC

      2024 TERAN KENDALL MITCHELL
ARCHITECTURE, L.L.C. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

PROJECT:

SHEET #

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

*
ST

ATE
OF I A

*

ARCH
IT

EC
TAR 986778

D
HO

L
IC E NS ED

TE
RA

N K. MITCHELL01.28.24

A
IR

BA
SE

 C
O

M
M

O
N

S 
M

IX
ED

-U
SE

 C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

20
01

 A
IR

BA
SE

 R
O

A
D

M
O

UN
TA

IN
 H

O
M

E,
 ID

  8
36

47

11.08.23 C-4 PPLAT AMENDMENT

C
-4

, P
PL

A
T 

A
M

EN
D

M
EN

T 
01

/2
8/

20
24

PL
A

N

C
20

0

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
O

VE
RA

LL
PR

EL
IM

IN
A

RY
 P

LA
T 23

 02
8

BM

SCALE (           ):
SCALE (           ):12x18

24x36
5A

C200
PROPOSED OVERALL PRELIMINARY PLAT PLAN

1:40

1:80

TR
UE

PROPOSED PRELIMINARY PLAT

AIRBASE COMMONS MIXED-USE COMMUNITY

A PARCEL OF LAND BEING LOTS 4 THROUGH 11, BLOCK 2,
FALCONCREST SUBDIVISION OF MOUNTAIN HOME
(VACATED) AND LYING IN THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF
SECTION 34, T.3 S, R.6 E, BOISE MERIDIAN, MOUNTAIN
HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO

RE: ATTACHED PLAT RECORD NO.: 228579, DWG NO:
373645-ROS; DWG NO. 338148-ROS;
363-34-1-1-0-225555-ROS OR INST. NO.: 498869

LEGEND

EXISTING TAX LOTS

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXISTING PROPOSED

MONUMENT

PIN CAP

BRASS CAP ROW MON.

CALC. POINT

PROJECT DATA:

EXIST. TAX LOT NO(S).: RP001820020040, RP001820020050,
RP001820020060, RP001820020070, RP001820020100,
RP03S06E340100, RP03S06E340120, RP03S06E340130,
RP03S06E340080
ZONING: C-4, PUD
EXISTING LOT AREA: 283,182.33 GSF (6.50-ACRES)

4-PLEX TOWNHOUSE LOT(S):
BLOCK 1 LOT 2: 0.045-ACRES (±1,954 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 3: 0.036-ACRES (±1,560 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 4 0.036-ACRES (±1,561 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 5 0.053-ACRES (±2,327 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 6 0.053-ACRES (±2,340 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 7 0.036-ACRES (±1,564 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 8 0.0936-ACRES (±1,564 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 9 0.062-ACRES (±2,698 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 10 0.046-ACRES (±2,000 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 11 0.037-ACRES (±1,600 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 12 0.037-ACRES (±1,600 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 13 0.050-ACRES (±2,189 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 14 0.050-ACRES (±2,190 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 15 0.037-ACRES (±1,600 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 16 0.037-ACRES (±1,600 GSF)
BLOCK 1 LOT 17 0.050-ACRES (±2,199 GSF)

BLOCK 2 LOT 1: 0.056-ACRES (±2,452 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 2: 0.037-ACRES (±1,633 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 3 0.037-ACRES (±1,633 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 4 0.056-ACRES (±2,244 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 5 0.056-ACRES (±2,242 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 6 0.037-ACRES (±1,630 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 7 0.037-ACRES (±1,629 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 8 0.046-ACRES (±2,035 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 9 0.046-ACRES (±2,033 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 10 0.036-ACRES (±1,625 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 11 0.037-ACRES (±1,625 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 12 0.051-ACRES (±2,232 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 13 0.051-ACRES (±2,231 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 14 0.037-ACRES (±1,622 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 15 0.037-ACRES (±1,621 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 16 0.051-ACRES (±2,227 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 17 0.051-ACRES (±2,226 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 18 0.037-ACRES (±1,618 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 19 0.037-ACRES (±1,617 GSF)
BLOCK 2 LOT 20 0.065-ACRES (±2,863 GSF)

BLOCK 3 LOT 1: 0.046-ACRES (±1,994 GSF)
BLOCK 3 LOT 2: 0.037-ACRES (±1,600 GSF)
BLOCK 3 LOT 3 0.0.37-ACRES (±1,600 GSF)
BLOCK 3 LOT 4 0.050ACRES (±2,181 GSF)
BLOCK 3 LOT 5 0.050-ACRES (±2,198 GSF)
BLOCK 3 LOT 6 0.037-ACRES (±1,600 GSF)
BLOCK 3 LOT 7 0.037-ACRES (±1,600 GSF)
BLOCK 3 LOT 8 0.043-ACRES (±1,907 GSF)

RESIDENTIAL COMMON LOT(S):
BLOCK 1 LOT 1 1.584-ACRES (69,016.134 GSF)

COMMERCIAL LOT(S):
BLOCK 4 LOT 1 2.98-ACRES (129,895.38 GSF)

ROW DEDICATION:
HIGHWAY 67 (AIRBASE ROAD) = N/A
HIGHWAY 51 (S 18TH W STREET) = N/A

SCALE: 1' = 40'-0"

0' 20' 40' 80'

0" 1/2" 1" 2"

TK
M

Page 8 of 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



12" SS

1
0
" 

S
S

8" SS

10" SS

8" W PVC

8" W PVC

6
" 

W
 P

V
C

6" W PVC

3
1

5
1

'

3
1

5
2

'

3
1

5
0

'

3
1
5
2
'

3
1
5
3
'

3
1
5
1
'

3
1
5
1
'

3
1
5
2
'

3
1
5
3
'

3
1
5
2
'

3152'

3151'

3150'

3278.53 SF

1034.32 SF

2695.43 SF 1564.99 SF 1564.18 SF 2340.65 SF

167.11 SF

2327.18 SF 1561.10 SF 1560.00 SF 1950.43 SF

2333.78 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF2189.16 SF2190.91 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF

1625.67 SF 2033.04 SF 2035.40 SF 1630.01 SF1629.33 SF 2242.51 SF 2243.97 SF 1633.31 SF 1633.71 SF 2501.11 SF

S

S

W

S

S
S

S

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

S

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRY ENTRY ENTRY

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

ENTRYENTRY

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

B1 LOT 2

±1954 SF

B1 LOT 3

±1560 SF

B1 LOT 4

±1561 SF

B1 LOT 5

±2327 SF

B1 LOT 6

±2340 SF

B1 LOT 7

±1564 SF

B1 LOT 8

±1564 SF

B1 LOT 9

±2698 SF

B1 LOT 10

±2000 SF

B1 LOT 11

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 12

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 13

±2189 SF

B1 LOT 14

±2190 SF

B1 LOT 15

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 16

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 17

±2199 SF

B2 LOT 1

±2452 SF

B2 LOT 2

±1633 SF

B2 LOT 3

±1633 SF

B2 LOT 4

±2244 SF

B2 LOT 5

±2242 SF

B2 LOT 6

±1630 SF

B2 LOT 7

±1629 SF

B2 LOT 8

±2035 SF

B2 LOT 9

±2033 SF

B2 LOT 10

±1625 SF

N89d24'39"E - 570.12'

N89d53'17"W - 190.00'

N
0

0
d

0
6

'3
2

"W
 -

2
9
9

.5
4

'

FREER LANE

FREER LANE

RP03S06E340140 

CRISTOBAL, JOHN 

8.727-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY C-2

RPA0182002008A 

JCCS, INC.

1.502-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY C-4

S
 1

8
TH

 W
 -

H
W

Y
 5

1

RP001820020110 

INTERMOUNTAIN 

COMMUNICATIONS

0.79-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY C-2

3
0

' 
F
R

O
N

T 
Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

PROPOSED 40' PRIVATE 

ACCESS EASEMENT

5
' 
S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

89° 53' 17"

230.00'

N W

20' - 6" 40' - 0" 25' - 4 5/8"

90° 00' 00"

452.06'

N W

85.89'

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
9
.5

5
'

N
E

20.00' 20.00' 21.94'22.89'

2
.8

3
'

3.56' 4.44'

2
.8

3
'

21.06' 20.00' 20.00' 90° 00' 00"

25.00'

N E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

90° 00' 00"

25.00'

N W

20.00'20.00'27.50'27.50'20.00'20.00'27.50'

1
7
.7

9
'

90° 00' 00"

46.89'

N W

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

8
7
.5

6
'

N
E

9.92'

10.00'

89° 53' 17"

25.01'

N W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.2

7
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
1
.6

7
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.2

3
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.1

9
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
6
.1

3
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

7
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

4
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
7
.9

5
'

S
W

25.06'20.00'20.00'30.00'30.00'20.00'20.00'

89° 53' 17"

30.00'

N W

0
°
 0

3
' 
3
8
"

1
4
3
.1

1
'

S
W

90° 00' 00"

25.06'

N W
20.00'20.00'20.97'27.03'20.00'20.00'14.63'

71° 53' 26"21.45'

N

W
2
.8

3
'

7.03'

2
.8

3
'

0.97'

89° 53' 17"

20.00'

N W
25.00' 20.00' 20.00' 27.50' 27.50' 20.00' 20.00'

89° 53' 17"

30.00'

S E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.7

6
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.7

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.6

7
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.6

3
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.5

7
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.5

2
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.4

8
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.4

4
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.3

9
'

N
E

25.00'
20.00' 20.00' 27.50' 27.50' 20.00' 20.00'

90° 00' 00"

30.00'

N E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.3

5
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.3

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.2

7
'

S
W

20.00' 25.00'

25.00'20.00'

5
' -

 6
"

4
0

' -
 0

"
5

' -
 6

"

1
9

' -
 6

 1
/2

"
4

0
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 6
"

R23.5'

84° 04' 50"
4.34'

N
W

5' COMH WATER 

EASEMENT FOR 

HYDRANT

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

FALCON DRIVE

15' REAR YARD SETBACK

15' REAR YARD SETBACK

15' REAR YARD SETBACK

S
H

E
R

I 
D

R
IV

E
P

R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 4
0

' 

P
R

IV
A

TE
 A

C
C

E
S
S
 

E
A

S
E
M

E
N

T

COMMON LOT 1 = 69,016.134 GSF 

OR 1.584-ACRES

5' COMH WATER 

EASEMENT FOR 

HYDRANT

1
5

' 
U

TI
LI

TI
E
S
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N

T
1

5
' 
U

TI
LI

TI
E
S
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N

T
15' UTILITIES EASEMENT

EXISTING 15' UTILITIES EASEMENT

EXISTING 15' UTILITIES EASEMENT

16' REAR YARD SETBACK

FALCON DRIVE

2
4

' -
 0

"
2

0
' -

 0
"

2
0

' -
 0

"
2

4
' -

 0
"

2
3

' -
 3

 1
/2

"

15' - 1 1/8" 24' - 0"

11/08/2023*
S
T

A
TE

OF I
A

*

AR
CH
IT

E
C
TAR 986778

D
H

O

L
I
C

E
N
SED

T
E
R
A

N
K. MITCH

E
L
L

THE GRAPHIC MATERIAL AND DESIGN ON THIS 

SHEET ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND REMAIN 

AT ALL TIMES THE PROPERTY OF THE TKM  

ARCHITECTURE, LLC REPRODUCTION OR REUSE 

OF THE MATERIAL AND DESIGN CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC.

©

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

O
J
E
C

T 
#

: 

C
H

E
C

K
E
D

 B
Y

:

535 SAWTOOTH STREET

MOUNTAIN HOME, ID  83647

P: 208-590-5109

E: tmitchell@tkm-architecture.com

TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC

      2024 TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC ALL RIGHTS 

RESERVED

SHEET #

A
IR

B
A

S
E
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S
 M

IX
E
D

-U
S
E

2
0

0
1

 A
IR

B
A

S
E
 R

O
A

D
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 H

O
M

E
, 
ID

  
8

3
6
4

7

R
E
V

IE
W

 S
E
T 

0
1

.2
8

.2
0

2
4

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

12345

12345

D

C

B

A

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:4

5
:5

9
 A

M

T:
\

P
R

O
J
E
C

TS
 -

 B
Y

 S
TA

TE
\

TK
M

 D
E
S
IG

N
 B

U
IL

D
\

2
0
2
3
\

2
3
 0

2
8
 A

ir
b

a
se

 C
o

m
m

o
n

s 
M

ix
e

d
-U

se
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

(p
u

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t)

\
0
1
 C

U
R

R
E
N

T\
TK

M
A

 A
IR

B
A

S
E
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S
 S

IT
E
 R

2
4
.r

v
t

C
P

1
.0

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L
A

TS
 -

S
E
C

TI
O

N
 1

23
 0

28

BM

TK
M

1" = 20'-0"CP1.0A201

5A PRELIMINARY PLAT - SECTION 1

TR
U

E

P
L
A

N

0' 10' 20' 40'

SCALE: 1"=20'

DATE DESCRIPTION

Page 9 of 43



8" SS

1
0
" 

S
S

8" SS 8" SS

10" SS

8" W PVC8" W PVC

6
" 

W
 P

V
C

6" W PVC6" W PVC

3
1

5
1

'

3
1

5
2

'

3
1

5
0

'

3
1
5
1
'

3
1
5
2
'

3
1
5
3
'

3
1
5
2
'

3152'

3151'

3150'

1609.94 SF

1034.32 SF

167.11 SF

2855.58 SF
2941.94 SF

2333.78 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF2189.16 SF2190.91 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF1994.05 SF1600.02 SF1600.04 SF2181.16 SF2198.66 SF1600.04 SF1600.04 SF1607.65 SF

2863.37 SF 1617.51 SF 1618.22 SF 2863.37 SF 2227.87 SF 1621.17 SF 1621.95 SF 2231.48 SF 2232.96 SF 1624.95 SF 1625.67 SF 2033.04 SF 2035.40 SF 1630.01 SF1629.33 SF 2242.51 SF 2243.97 SF 1633.31 SF 1633.71 SF 2501.11 SF

S

S
S

S

W

W

S

W

W

W

S

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRY ENTRY ENTRY

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRY ENTRY ENTRY

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W
R

A
N

G
E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRY ENTRY ENTRY

REV#3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV#3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV#3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV#3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶  x 10 ¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰  x 10 ⁰

PATIO

9⁴  x 8 ⁰

GARAGE

19 ⁶  x 11 ⁰

LIVING

9⁰  x 19 ⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰  x 8 ⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

SINK

REF

DW

REV #3

R EV# 3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

R EV# 3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

B2 LOT 8

±2035 SF

N89d24'39"E - 570.12'

S
0

0
d

0
6

'3
2

"W
 -

2
9

9
.5

4
'

S
0

0
d

0
6

'3
2

"W
 -

3
0

2
.0

8
'

16' REAR YARD SETBACK

5
' 
S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

A
N

IK
A

 D
R

IV
E

FALCON DRIVE

RP03S06E340140 

CRISTOBAL, JOHN 

8.727-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY C-2

RP03S06E340160 

BACK LOT, LLC 

9.482-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY AG

RP001820020030 

BOWMAN PROPERTIES

0.97-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY C-2

15' SEWER EASEMENT

5
' 
S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

16' REAR YARD SETBACK

PROPOSED 26' 

PRIVATE ACCESS 

EASEMENT

COMMERCIAL PAD 

3200 GSF

COMMERCIAL PAD 

3200 GSF

FREER LANE

S
H

E
R

I 
D

R
IV

E
P

R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 4
0

' 

P
R

IV
A

TE
 A

C
C

E
S
S
 

E
A

S
E
M

E
N

T

16' REAR YARD SETBACK

B1 LOT 10

±2000 SF

B1 LOT 11

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 12

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 13

±2189 SF

B1 LOT 14

±2190 SF

B1 LOT 15

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 16

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 17

±2199 SF

B2 LOT 1

±2452 SF

B2 LOT 2

±1633 SF

B2 LOT 3

±1633 SF

B2 LOT 4

±2244 SF

B2 LOT 5

±2242 SF

B2 LOT 6

±1630 SF

B2 LOT 7

±1629 SF

B2 LOT 8

±2035 SF

B2 LOT 9

±2033 SF

B2 LOT 10

±1625 SF

B2 LOT 11

±1625 SF

B2 LOT 12

±2232 SF

B2 LOT 13

±2231 SF

B2 LOT 14

±1622 SF

B2 LOT 15

±1621 SF

B2 LOT 16

±2227 SF

B2 LOT 17

±2226 SF

B2 LOT 18

±1618 SF

B2 LOT 19

±1617 SF

B2 LOT 20

±2863 SF

B3 LOT 1

±1994 SF

B3 LOT 2

±1600 SF

B3 LOT 3

±1600 SF

B3 LOT 4

±2181 SF

B3 LOT 5

±2198 SF

B3 LOT 6

±1600 SF

B3 LOT 7

±1600 SF

B3 LOT 8

±1907 SF

R23.5'
R24.5'

5' COMH WATER 

EASEMENT FOR 

HYDRANT

20' - 6" 40' - 0" 25' - 4 5/8"

9' - 7 3/4" 26' - 0" 5' - 6"13' - 8 1/8"

90° 00' 00"

54.78'

N W

6.32'

1
3
.2

1
' 18.68' 20.00' 20.00' 27.60' 27.40' 20.00' 20.00' 25.00'

20.00'20.00'20.96' 15.50'
78° 35' 33"

9.69'S

W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

8
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

6
4
.2

7
'

N
E

14.17' 20.00' 20.00' 22.04'
3.56' 4.44'

2
.8

3
' 2

.8
3
'

76° 53' 37"11.11'

N

W

R24.5'

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
1
.6

7
'

N
E

10.00'

9.92'

90° 00' 00"

46.89'

N W

1
7
.7

9
'

25.00'

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

8
7
.5

6
'

N
E

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

2
1
1
.9

8
'

N
E

20.00'20.00'27.50'27.50'20.00'20.00'27.50'85.89'

90° 00' 00"

452.06'

N W

25.00'20.00'20.00'21.06'21.94'20.00'20.00'22.89'84° 04' 50"
4.34'

N
W

4.44'3.56'

2
.8

3
'2

.8
3
'

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
9
.5

5
'

N
E

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

6
2
.3

2
'

S
W

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

5
5
.4

7
'

S
W

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

2
4
6
.6

2
'

S
W

89° 53' 17"

69.61'

N W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.7

6
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.7

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.6

7
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.6

3
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.5

7
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.5

2
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.4

8
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.4

4
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.3

9
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.3

5
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.3

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.2

7
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.2

3
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.1

7
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.1

2
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.0

8
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
1
.0

4
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.9

9
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.9

3
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.8

9
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.8

5
'

S
W

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

8
0
.7

8
'

S
W

90° 00' 00"

35.35'

N E

20.00' 20.00' 27.50' 27.50' 20.00' 20.00' 27.50' 27.50' 20.00' 20.00' 25.00'

25.00'20.00'20.00'27.50'27.50'20.00'20.00'27.50'27.50'20.00'20.00'
89° 53' 17"

35.51'

N W 20.00' 25.00' 20.00' 20.00' 27.50' 27.50' 20.00' 20.00' 89° 53' 17"

30.00'

S E

90° 00' 00"

30.00'

N E

20.00'20.00'27.50'27.50'20.00'20.00'25.00'

P
R

O
P

O
S
E
D

 2
6

' 

P
R

IV
A

TE
 A

C
C

E
S
S
 

E
A

S
E
M

E
N

T

PROPOSED 40' PRIVATE 

ACCESS EASEMENT

5
' -

 6
"

4
0

' -
 0

"
5

' -
 6

"

RPA018200000D0 

BERMENSOLO, INC.

0.187-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY C-4

5
' -

 6
"

2
0

' -
 0

"
2

6
' -

 0
"

2
0

' -
 0

"

1
5

' S
E
W

E
R

 E
A

S
E
M

E
N

T

N
O

T 
IN

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 4

FALCON DRIVE

COMMON LOT 1 = 69,016.134 GSF 

OR 1.584-ACRES

1
5

' 
U

TI
LI

TI
E
S
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N

T
1

5
' 
U

TI
LI

TI
E
S
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N

T

15' UTILITIES EASEMENT15' UTILITIES EASEMENT

16' REAR YARD SETBACK16' REAR YARD SETBACK

FALCON DRIVE

2
0

' -
 0

"
2

4
' -

 0
"

2
0

' -
 0

"
2

0
' -

 0
"

2
4

' -
 0

"
2

3
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

15' - 1 1/8" 24' - 0"

16' REAR YARD SETBACK

11/08/2023*
S
T

A
TE

OF I
A

*

AR
CH
IT

E
C
TAR 986778

D
H

O

L
I
C

E
N
SED

T
E
R
A

N
K. MITCH

E
L
L

THE GRAPHIC MATERIAL AND DESIGN ON THIS 

SHEET ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND REMAIN 

AT ALL TIMES THE PROPERTY OF THE TKM  

ARCHITECTURE, LLC REPRODUCTION OR REUSE 

OF THE MATERIAL AND DESIGN CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC.

©

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

O
J
E
C

T 
#

: 

C
H

E
C

K
E
D

 B
Y

:

535 SAWTOOTH STREET

MOUNTAIN HOME, ID  83647

P: 208-590-5109

E: tmitchell@tkm-architecture.com

TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC

      2024 TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC ALL RIGHTS 

RESERVED

SHEET #

A
IR

B
A

S
E
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S
 M

IX
E
D

-U
S
E

2
0

0
1

 A
IR

B
A

S
E
 R

O
A

D
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 H

O
M

E
, 
ID

  
8

3
6
4

7

R
E
V

IE
W

 S
E
T 

0
1

.2
8

.2
0

2
4

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

12345

12345

D

C

B

A

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:4

6
:0

0
 A

M

T:
\

P
R

O
J
E
C

TS
 -

 B
Y

 S
TA

TE
\

TK
M

 D
E
S
IG

N
 B

U
IL

D
\

2
0
2
3
\

2
3
 0

2
8
 A

ir
b

a
se

 C
o

m
m

o
n

s 
M

ix
e

d
-U

se
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

(p
u

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t)

\
0
1
 C

U
R

R
E
N

T\
TK

M
A

 A
IR

B
A

S
E
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S
 S

IT
E
 R

2
4
.r

v
t

C
P

1
.1

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L
A

TS
 -

S
E
C

TI
O

N
 2

23
 0

28

A
ut

ho
r

C
he

ck
er

1" = 20'-0"CP1.1A201

5A PRELIMINARY PLAT - SECTION 2

P
L
A

N

0' 10' 20' 40'

SCALE: 1"=20'

TR
U

E

DATE DESCRIPTION

Page 10 of 43



1
0
" 

S
S

8" SS 8" SS

6
" 

W
 P

V
C

6" W PVC6" W PVC

3
1
5
1
'

3
1
5
2
'

3
1
5
3
'

3
1
5
2
'

3152'

3151'

3150'

3
1
5
2
'

3
1
5
1
'

3
1
5
0
'

3152'

3151'

1034.32 SF

167.11 SF

2855.58 SF
2941.94 SF

2333.78 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF2189.16 SF2190.91 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF1600.05 SF1994.05 SF1600.02 SF1600.04 SF2181.16 SF2198.66 SF1600.04 SF1600.04 SF1607.65 SF

SS

W

W

S

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRY ENTRY ENTRY

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV #3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV#3
REV#3

REV#3

REV#3

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

10

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

11

12

13

14

01

1ST FLR

533 GSF

FFTH-B

1324 GSF

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

3
'-
0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
6
"

2
'-
0
"

2
'-
1
0
"

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

KITCHEN

7⁶ x 10¹¹

COVERED

PORCH

4⁰ x 10⁰

PATIO

9⁴ x 8⁰

GARAGE

19⁶ x 11⁰

LIVING

9⁰ x 19⁰

REAR

DOOR

THERM.

CLOS.

ENTRY

DINING

6⁰ x 8⁰

ENTRY ENTRY ENTRY

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

R
A

N
G

E

S I N K

R E F

D W

REV#3

REV #3

G
E

R
B

E
R

E
L

O
N

G
A

T
E

D

REV #3

REV #3
REV #3

REV #3

REV #3

S
0

0
d

0
6

'3
2

"W
 -

3
0

2
.0

8
'

5
' 
S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

A
N

IK
A

 D
R

IV
E

RP001820020030 

BOWMAN PROPERTIES

0.97-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY C-2

5
' 
S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

16' REAR YARD SETBACK

PROPOSED 26' 

PRIVATE ACCESS 

EASEMENT

COMMERCIAL PAD 

3200 GSF

COMMERCIAL PAD 

3200 GSF

S
H

E
R

I 
D

R
IV

E

P
R

O
P

O
S
E
D

 4
0

' 

P
R

IV
A

TE
 A

C
C

E
S
S
 

E
A

S
E
M

E
N

T

16' REAR YARD SETBACK

B1 LOT 10

±2000 SF

B1 LOT 11

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 12

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 13

±2189 SF

B1 LOT 14

±2190 SF

B1 LOT 15

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 16

±1600 SF

B1 LOT 17

±2199 SF
B3 LOT 1

±1994 SF

B3 LOT 2

±1600 SF

B3 LOT 3

±1600 SF

B3 LOT 4

±2181 SF

B3 LOT 5

±2198 SF

B3 LOT 6

±1600 SF

B3 LOT 7

±1600 SF

B3 LOT 8

±1907 SF

P
R

O
P

O
S
E
D

 2
6

' 

P
R

IV
A

TE
 A

C
C

E
S
S
 

E
A

S
E
M

E
N

T

RPA018200000D0 

BERMENSOLO, INC.

0.187-ACRES 

ZONE: COUNTY C-4

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

COMMERCIAL PAD 

3600 GSF

COMMERCIAL PAD 

3600 GSF

COMMERCIAL PAD 

8400 GSF

COMMERCIAL PAD 

8400 GSF

30' FRONT YARD SETBACK

89° 33' 09"

139.99'

S E 89° 26' 37"

80.82'

S E 89° 24' 39"

59.18'

S E

89° 41' 40"

140.01'

S E89° 50' 09"

140.00'

S E

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

2
4
6
.6

2
'

S
W

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

5
5
.4

7
'

S
W

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

6
2
.3

2
'

S
W

90° 00' 00"

54.78'

N W

6.32'

1
3
.2

1
'

90° 00' 00"

18.68'

N W

20.00' 20.00' 27.60' 27.40' 20.00' 20.00' 25.00'

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

8
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

6
4
.2

7
'

N
E

14.17'
76° 53' 37"11.11'

N

W
20.00' 20.00' 22.04' 20.96' 20.00' 20.00' 15.50'

78° 35' 33"

9.69'S

W

R23.5'
R24.5'

R24.5'

84° 04' 50"
4.34'

N
W

22.89' 20.00' 20.00' 21.94'

2
.8

3
'

3.56' 4.44'

2
.8

3
'

21.06' 20.00' 20.00' 25.00'

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
8
.0

0
'

S
W

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

8
0
.0

0
'

N
E

0
°
 0

0
' 
0
0
"

7
9
.5

5
'

N
E

90° 00' 00"

27.50'

N W

20.00' 20.00' 27.50' 27.50' 20.00' 20.00' 25.00'

1
7
.7

9
'

90° 00' 00"

46.89'

N W

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

8
7
.5

6
'

N
E

9.92'

89° 53' 17"

10.00'

N W

0
°
 0

6
' 
3
2
"

2
1
1
.9

8
'

N
E

S
0

0
d

0
6

'3
2

"W
 -

2
9

9
.5

4
'

9' - 6 1/2" 26' - 0"

18' - 8" 5' - 6" 40' - 0" 5' - 6" 13' - 8"

5
' -

 6
"

2
0

' -
 0

"
2

6
' -

 0
"

2
0

' -
 0

"
5

' -
 6

"

S89d24'39"E - 500.82'

AIRBASE ROAD - HWY 67

BLOCK 4

BLOCK 4
BLOCK 4

5
' -

 6
"

2
0

' -
 0

"
2

4
' -

 0
"

2
0

' -
 0

"
2

0
' -

 0
"

2
4

' -
 0

"
2

3
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

FALCON DRIVE FALCON DRIVE

1
5

' 
U

TI
LI

TI
E
S
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N

T

15' UTILITIES EASEMENT15' UTILITIES EASEMENT

16' REAR YARD SETBACK16' REAR YARD SETBACK

FALCON DRIVE

9' - 7 5/8" 26' - 0" 5' - 6"13' - 8 1/8"

COMMON LOT 1 = 69,016.134 GSF 

OR 1.584-ACRES

15' - 0" 5' - 6" 40' - 0" 5' - 6" 19' - 10 5/8"

15' - 1 1/8" 24' - 0"

11/08/2023*
S
T

A
TE

OF I
A

*

AR
CH
IT

E
C
TAR 986778

D
H

O

L
I
C

E
N
SED

T
E
R
A

N
K. MITCH

E
L
L

THE GRAPHIC MATERIAL AND DESIGN ON THIS 

SHEET ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND REMAIN 

AT ALL TIMES THE PROPERTY OF THE TKM  

ARCHITECTURE, LLC REPRODUCTION OR REUSE 

OF THE MATERIAL AND DESIGN CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN 

CONSENT OF TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC.

©

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

O
J
E
C

T 
#

: 

C
H

E
C

K
E
D

 B
Y

:

535 SAWTOOTH STREET

MOUNTAIN HOME, ID  83647

P: 208-590-5109

E: tmitchell@tkm-architecture.com

TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC

      2024 TKM ARCHITECTURE, LLC ALL RIGHTS 

RESERVED

SHEET #

A
IR

B
A

S
E
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S
 M

IX
E
D

-U
S
E

2
0

0
1

 A
IR

B
A

S
E
 R

O
A

D
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 H

O
M

E
, 
ID

  
8

3
6
4

7

R
E
V

IE
W

 S
E
T 

0
1

.2
8

.2
0

2
4

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

12345

12345

D

C

B

A

1
/3

0
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:4

6
:0

2
 A

M

T:
\

P
R

O
J
E
C

TS
 -

 B
Y

 S
TA

TE
\

TK
M

 D
E
S
IG

N
 B

U
IL

D
\

2
0
2
3
\

2
3
 0

2
8
 A

ir
b

a
se

 C
o

m
m

o
n

s 
M

ix
e

d
-U

se
 A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

(p
u

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t)

\
0
1
 C

U
R

R
E
N

T\
TK

M
A

 A
IR

B
A

S
E
 C

O
M

M
O

N
S
 S

IT
E
 R

2
4
.r

v
t

C
P

1
.2

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L
A

TS
 -

S
E
C

TI
O

N
 3

23
 0

28

A
ut

ho
r

C
he

ck
er

1" = 20'-0"CP1.2A201

5A PRELIMINARY PLATS - SECTION 3

TR
U

E

P
L
A

N

0' 10' 20' 40'

SCALE: 1"=20'

DATE DESCRIPTION

Page 11 of 43



Page 12 of 43



Page 13 of 43



Page 14 of 43



Page 15 of 43



Page 16 of 43



Page 17 of 43



Page 18 of 43



Page 19 of 43



Page 20 of 43



Page 21 of 43



Page 22 of 43



Page 23 of 43



Page 24 of 43



Page 25 of 43



Page 26 of 43



Page 27 of 43



Page 28 of 43



Page 29 of 43



Page 30 of 43



Page 31 of 43



Page 32 of 43



Page 33 of 43



Page 34 of 43



Page 35 of 43



Page 36 of 43



Page 37 of 43



Page 38 of 43



Page 39 of 43



Page 40 of 43



Page 41 of 43



Page 42 of 43



Page 43 of 43









 
 

Limited English Proficiency (LEP)  
Language Assistance Plan  

 
Approved By City Council January ____, 2025. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 13 
 

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 2 

INTRODUCTION 3 

POLICY 3 

FOUR FACTOR ANALYSIS 3 

1. The number or proportion of LEP persons eligible to be served or likely to 

be encountered by a program, activity, or service 

4 

2. The frequency with which LEP Individuals come in contact with the 
program 

4 

3. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service 

provided by the recipient to people’s lives 

4 

4. Resources available and costs 4 

  

COMPONENTS OF PLAN 5 

1. Identifying LEP individuals who need language assistance 5 

2. Language assistance measures  5 

3. Training Staff 5 

4. Providing notice to LEP persons  6 

5. Monitoring and updating the LEP plan  6 

  
DEPARTMENTAL LEP PLANS  7 

SUMMARY 7 

DISSEMINATION OF THE LEP PLAN  7 

LEP PLAN CONTACT INFORMATION 7 

APPENDIX  1  8-13 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 13 
 

I. Introduction 
 

The majority of the United States population read, write, speak and understand English.  
Though there are individuals whose primary language is not English. Those who do not speak 
English as their primary language and who have limited ability to read, write, speak or understand 
English can be Limited English Proficient, or “LEP”. Language barriers could prevent those 
individuals from accessing services and benefits.  

 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and Executive Order 13166 are two pieces of 

legislation designed to protect and be the foundation for the development of an LEP plan. Failure to 
ensure LEP persons effective participation in federally assisted programs may constitute 
discrimination based on national origin under Title VI.  To ensure compliance with Titel VI, the City 
of Mountain Home will take reasonable action for language assistance. Executive Order 13166 
clarifies the requirements for LEP persons under Title VI. Under the Executive Order the city is 
required to examine the services it provides and implement a developed system by which LEP 
persons can access those services without barriers.  

 
II. Policy 

 
Mountain Home’s City policy is to provide timely and effective access to services for those 

with Limited English Proficiency, in the language they are most comfortable communicating in.  For 
this reason, the city has adopted the Limited English Proficiency Plan, tasking each department with 
ensuring plan compliance. While compliance with the LEP is the responsibility of each department 
individually, the city Title VI Coordinator will oversee its implementation, provide any necessary 
training, and monitor plan effectiveness.  

 
III.  City-wide Analysis and Plan 

 
A. Four-factor Analysis  

 
1. The number, or proportion, of LEP persons in the city of Mountain Home who may 

served by programs of the city. 

2. The frequency with which LEP individuals encounter the city’s services. 

3. The nature and importance of the programs and services provided by the city to the 

LEP population. 

4. The resources available to the city for LEP outreach as well as the costs associated with 

outreach.  

 
A brief breakdown of Mountain Home’s self-assessment follows: 
 

1. The number or proportion of LEP individuals served or encountered by the 

program. 

Mountain Home’s first step in determining the components of a Language Assistance Plan was 
to understand the number of people the plan would serve, and who may encounter the services 
provided by the city in various programs.   

According to the United States Census Bureau, the population of Mountain Home is 16,029.  
The population of those five years or older is 14,648 and of those it is estimated that 542 spoke Englis 
less than very well. In Mountain Home Spanish speakers are the primary LEP persons likely to be 
encountered by City employees. 994 residents of the City of Mountain Home speak Spanish in their 
homes, or 6.8% of those five years of age or older.  

 
The languages spoken by the remaining individuals who speak English less than “very well” is 

closely split between “Other Indo-European languages,” “Asian and Pacific Islander languages,” and 
“Other languages.” Approximately 353 citizens (or 2.4% of the population five years and older) report 
speaking other Indo-European languages, with none of the residents in this demographic of them 
speaking English less than “very well.” Asian and Pacific Islander languages are spoken by 427 



Page 4 of 13 
 

individuals (or 2.9% of the population five years and older) with 44 speaking English less than “very 
well.” “Other languages” are spoken by approximately 68 individuals (or 0.5% of the population five 
years and older) with none of the residents in this demographic speaking English less than “very 
well.” 

 
The U.S. Census Bureau and American Community Survey reports can be found in Appendix 1. 
 

2. The frequency with which LEP individuals interact with the program.  

 
The City of Mountain Home assesses how frequently the staff has had, or possibly could have 

contact with LEP persons. Examining Census date, telephone inquiries, requests for translated 
documents, and staff feedback. As a local government agency, it is necessary to recognize this and the 
other LEP segments of the general population.  

 
3. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service. 

 
Every City Department has some level of contact with LEP individuals. Public facilities, such 

as City Hall, the Police Department, Fire Department, the City Library and Parks & Recreation are all 
likely to encounter LEP individuals through telephone conversations and attendance at out reach 
events and public meetings.  

 
4. The resources available and costs to the recipients. 

 
The city assesses its available resources used to provide language assistance.  Bilingual staff 

has been identified and is readily available for use as translation service providers to all departments.  
Furthermore, staff reviews and determines which documents should be translated, and deciding 
which level of staff training is needed for the translated material.  

 
The City will ensure that information regarding public meetings is disseminated to 

organizations supporting persons with Limited English Proficiency and disseminate public notices 
that have language assistance instructions. 

 
The city will provide Census Bureau “I Speak” cards at public meetings and utilize the 

telephone interpreter service Language Line Services (http://www.languageline.com) when 
interpreter services are required. The City of Mountain Home’s LEP Plan will also use the Police 
Department ’s Contract Interpreter’s List, which provides contract interpreters in more than thirty 
(30) languages. Services include on site interpretation, over the phone, and document translation. 

 
Determination of which documents to translate into languages other than English will be 

reviewed by an assessment consistent with the four-factor analysis contained in the Department of 
Justice (DOJ) Guidance. Specifically, the Mountain Home analyzes the number of LEP persons that 
would utilize the material, the frequency with which LEP individuals would encounter the material, 
the nature and importance of the material, and the resources available to translate the materials. 
When staff prepares a document or schedules a meeting for which the target audience is expected to 
include LEP individuals, documents, meeting notices, flyers and agendas will be printed in an 
alternative language based on the known LEP population. 

 
Because the largest portion of non-English speaking citizens is Hispanic or Latino (based on 

Census material) in the City of Mountain Home, many of the written materials and all of the vital 
documents are being translated into Spanish.  

 
In accordance with the four-factor analysis described, the city developed the following plan 

for providing language assistance to LEP persons.  
 
 
 
 

http://www.languageline.com/


Page 5 of 13 
 

B. Components of the Plan 

 
There are five areas that comprise the city’s LEP plan: 
 
1. Identify the citizens who need language assistance services; 

2. Language assistance measures; 

3. Staff Training procedures; 

4. Providing notice to LEP individuals; 

5. Monitoring the LEP plan and updating as necessary 

 
1. Identifying LEP citizens who need language assistance.  

 
 
City staff will use the following measures to identify individual persons who may need 

language assistance:  

• Document requests for language assistance from past contacts, meetings, telephone 

calls, and events to anticipate the needs for assistance at upcoming meetings and 

events.  

• Will have Census Bureau’s “I Speak” cards located at public counters (Indexed in this 

plan as Appendix 2). 

• Routinely survey staff regarding any contact with LEP individuals.  

 
2. Language Assistance Measures. 

 
Language assistance measures are available to LEP persons, including both oral and written 

language services. There are various ways in which city employees respond to LEP persons, whether 
in person, by telephone or in writing. 

 
According to the Census Bureau, the majority of individuals who do not speak English very 

well are Spanish speakers, though we offer translation services through telephone for all languages.  
 

• Mountain Home will make sure public meeting notices, flyer inserts, and the city’s 
website include language assistance instructions. 

• Keep a current list of bilingual employees in each department. 

• Educate city departments of the existence of bilingual and trilingual employees.  

• Continue to provide “I Speak” cards from the Census Bureau at City Hall and other 

customer service locations at all times. 

• Continue to offer translation services on the city’s webpage.  

• When the need arises, for an onsite or by telephone interpreter, and City staff has 
exhausted the above options, staff will first attempt to determine what language is 

required. Staff will then use telephone interpreter service or use a list of interpreters 

provided by the Police Department to arrange interpretation services.  

 
3. Training Staff. 

 
It is essential that staff members, especially those with public contact, know the obligation to 

provide meaningful access to city services and information for LEP persons. All staff should have 
knowledge and be aware of and understand the LEP plan, even if they do not interact regularly with 
LEP individuals. Staff training is a crucial part in the effective implementation of the plan.  

 
Training topics include: 
 

• Understanding Title VI LEP responsibilities 

• The language assistance options provided by the City 



Page 6 of 13 
 

• Procedures to follow when encountering an LEP Person 

• How to use the multi-language identification flashcards “I Speak…” 

• How to contact translation services if needed 

• How to access Google Translation on public access computers 

• Ensuring city staff understands family members, friends or bystanders can only be 

used in case of emergency while waiting for a qualified interpreter 

 
4. Providing notice to LEP persons. 

 
Mountain Home uses qualified service providers for the translation of official documents to 

ensure accuracy for identified LEP populations. For other documents, including flyers or other 
releases to the public departments will take the necessary steps to ensure that Department 
personnel, or a translator who is not with the department known for their competency in translation 
services, will also review the document before it is release.   

 
The City of Mountain Home will determine a vital document as any document conveying 

information critical to affecting the ability for the recipient/customer to make decisions about the 
individual participation in a program. Translation of all necessary and vital documents will be 
available as needed. Translation service will be made available by request if the service is not 
available in the language needed.  

 
City employees provide notice to the LEP persons in several ways that language assistance 

resources are available, both through oral and written communications: 
 

• The city provides notice that vital documents are available in both Spanish and 
English. 

• A statement on the Mountain Home website indicating language assistance is 
available.  

• Notice at all public counters in English and Spanish that language assistance is 
available. 

• Mountain Home provides its employees with Language Identification Flashcards (“I 
Speak” cards) which allow an LEP individual to point to the language that the person 

in need of services speaks.  

• The City of Mountain Home will provide where appropriate, a Spanish version of 
online forms on the website. 

• The city will notice on public meeting agendas language assistance availability.  
 

5. Monitoring and updating the LEP plan.  

 
Mountain Home has designed its LEP plan to be flexible and should be viewed as living 

document always subject to change and progress. With this in mind, all new documents to the city 
should be reviewed and a determination made as to need to be made accessible for LEP persons, to 
monitor changes in demographics and types of services, and updates made to the plan when deemed 
appropriate by the designated Title VI Coordinator.  The plan will be reviewed every three years and 
updated as needed.  The LEP plan will also be updated to incorporate any recommendations 
provided by the office of Civil Rights Compliance Review as necessary.  

 
Each update will include an examination of all plan components: 
 

• The current LEP composition of all service or potential areas. 

• The existing communication needs of LEP individuals, 

• Whether existing service methods meet the demand of LEP, 

• Examination of staff and their knowledge of policies and procedures and 

implementation of those procedures within the policy, 



Page 7 of 13 
 

• Review of city offices to ensure compliance with sources, methods and provisions for 

assistance are current and correct 

 
Past implementation steps will be continued to bring the city into compliance with LEP and 

to train existing and new city personnel on the updates to the LEP plan. The city will strive to 
maintain the community relationships it has with the Spanish language community and will continue 
to foster these relationships with these groups and their organizations.  

 
C. Departmental LEP Assessment and Plan 

 
Each Department throughout the city shall develop its own LEP Assessment and Plan, which 

would be on hand at each respective city department taking into consideration the department’s 
interaction with the LEP community. Development of the Assessment and Plan, the Department 
shall engage in a Department-specific four-factor analysis to develop a plan that includes the 
components of the plan discussed above. This plan should depict how the department will provide 
language assistance and notice to the individuals identified as LEP, and how staff will be trained to 
access translation and interpretation services.   Department Assessment and Plan will be reviewed no 
less than triennially and submitted to the Title VI Coordinator for inclusion with the city’s plan. 

 
D. Summary 
 
Mountain Home is committed to meeting all Federal requirements and regulations set forth 

by the Department of Justice regarding service to the LEP population, but also strives to provide 
exceptional service to all LEP individuals in the community. By providing channels and information 
to all citizens, so programs are and services are accessible to LEP residents. The city will continue to 
integrate new practices as needed and be receptive to the requirements of the LEP community, 
finding ways to engage LEP individuals in an accessible manner so the city may continue and expand 
outreach to make sure all residents feel included in the city they live and work in.  

 
Dissemination of the LEP Plan 
 

An electronic version of the city-wide LEP Plan is available at https://mountain-
home.us/city-government/city-hall/. Paper copies are available upon request by any person or 
agency. LEP individuals may obtain copies/translations of the plan upon request.  

 
 

LEP Plan Contact Information 
Alexa Vork, City Grant Administrator 
Email: avork@mountain-home.us 
Phone: (208) 587-2104 
 
Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 
Email: tbelt@mountain-home.us 
Phone: (208)587-2104 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://mountain-home.us/city-government/city-hall/
https://mountain-home.us/city-government/city-hall/
mailto:avork@mountain-home.us
mailto:tbelt@mountain-home.us


Page 8 of 13 
 

      Appendix 1 



Page 9 of 13 
 

 



Page 10 of 13 
 

 
 



Page 11 of 13 
 

 



Page 12 of 13 
 

 



Page 13 of 13 
 

 



Agreement - 1 

AGREEMENT 

 AGREEMENT, made this _____ day of January, 2025, between THE CITY OF 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, a municipal corporation of the County of Elmore, State of 

Idaho, whose address is P. O. Box 10, Mountain Home, Idaho 83647, hereinafter 

designated as the “City,” and Jason Davis, an individual, whose address is 

___________________________(Address), hereinafter designated in the singular and by 

masculine gender as “Lessee.” 

RECITALS 

(a) The City owns property designated as “Optimist Park”. 

(b) There is a motocross track located at Optimist Park that is shown and 

depicted on Exhibit A that is attached hereto and by this reference made a part 

hereof. 

(c) The City desires to lease the motocross track located at Optimist Park to 

Lessee, who desires to lease the track from the City and operate the track in 

accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement. 

 IN CONSIDERATION OF the mutual promises and covenants contained in the 

agreement the City and Lessee hereby agree as follows: 

1. LEASE OF MOTOCROSS TRACK.  The City hereby leases to Lessee the 

motocross track that is depicted on Exhibit A subject to the terms and conditions 

contained in this agreement 

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT.  The term of this lease and agreement shall be from 

the ______ day of January 2025, until the 31st day of December 2026, unless sooner 

terminated as provided herein. The City, at its sole option, may renew the lease for 

additional terms upon the same or different terms by written agreement.  

3. RENT.  Lessee shall pay to the City as rent for the premises based on the 

formula as listed in Exhibit B attached hereto and by this reference made a part 



Agreement - 2 

hereof in the sum of (waiting for this information from operator) $________ for 2025 

operations, payable to the City on or before the 29th day of September 2023 and the 

sum of $612.50 for 2024 operations, payable to the City of or before January 31, 

2024.  If Lessee adds additional days of operation not already listed below, during 

the term of this lease and after payment listed here has already been paid, the 

Lessee will be required to pay the amount of a ½ day park fee for each day added. 

4. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT BY CITY.  This Agreement may be 

terminated by either party upon a material breach of this Agreement and failure to 

cure such material breach after thirty (30) days’ written notice.  The City maintains 

the right to terminate this Agreement without cause on sixty (60) days’ notice.  In 

any such event, the Lessee shall be required to remove all personal property and 

otherwise vacate the Premises on or before the expiration of the sixty (60) day 

period.  The City may immediately re-enter and take possession of the Premises 

with or without process of law.  In the event of re-entry by the City, its agent or 

employees, Lessee shall be liable for any damages, costs, or fees incurred by the City 

in recovering the Premises. 

5. USE OF MOTOCROSS TRACK.   (waiting for this information from operator) 

The motocross track shall be used by Lessee for motorcycle racing, events, and 

practices. The track shall be operated by Lessee from the 21st September, 2023, to 

the 31st day of December, 2024.  Lessee may operate the track on  

- Thursday evenings beginning at 5:00 p.m. until 10:00 p.m.  

- Saturday beginning at 8:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. 

-  Sundays beginning at 8:00 a.m. until 3:00 p.m.  

to allow participants to practice and ride, (except during the fourth week in the 

month of June, during which time no racing or practices will be permitted 



Agreement - 3 

during that entire week).  Lessee is not intending to have races at this time, but 

shall come back to the City for a lease amendment if that changes in the future.  If 

Lessee wishes to add or change dates, Lessee must notify the Recreation 

Department in writing of the dates, and an additional fee may be required as listed 

above.  Lessee shall not allow the use of the track by motorcycles at any other time 

without the express written permission of the City Council. No other motorsports 

shall be permitted as a part of this lease agreement. 

6. RELEASES.  All participants in racing and practices will be required to sign a 

Release and Waiver of Liability Agreement, and also an Accident Waiver 

Registration and Release of Liability Form attached hereto as Exhibits C, D, and E 

and by this reference made a part hereof. 

7. IMPROVEMENTS TO MOTOCROSS TRACK.  All improvements made or 

equipment installed at the Motocross Track becomes the sole property of the City of 

Mountain Home and cannot be removed at the end of or termination of this 

agreement.  The Lessee will be entitled to no reimbursement for costs, materials, or 

labor associated with any of these improvements.  

8. OPERATION OF MOTOCROSS TRACK.  Lessee shall manage and operate the 

track and shall be responsible for all aspects of their operation. Lessee will provide 

sufficient porta-potties and garbage cans at their own expense, consistent with the 

number of participants using the track. Lessee shall have a certified medical 

response team and equipment on site for all races. 

9. UTILITIES.  The City will allow the Lessee use of water, electrical, and 

lighting that is already available at the City’s expense. 

10. SOUND MEASUREMENTS.  Lessee acknowledges that the City has a sound 

ordinance and that Lessee has been provided a copy of the sound ordinance, has 



Agreement - 4 

read the ordinance, and understands the ordinance. Lessee shall abide by the City’s 

sound ordinance at all times in the operation of the motocross track.  

11. MAINTENANCE OF TRACK.  Lessee shall maintain the motocross track, 

landscaping, and adjacent grounds in a good and safe condition at all times at his 

own cost and expense. Lessee shall keep the track, and any surrounding property 

used with the track in a clean and presentable condition at all times. The City shall 

mow the grass and supply the water to maintain the grass. Lessee shall not use any 

City equipment, personnel, or other resources to maintain or operate the motocross 

track. 

12. DUTY TO INSPECT.  Lessee shall be under a duty throughout the duration of 

the Agreement to reasonably inspect the Premises for dangerous conditions or 

hazards, hidden or otherwise, and to make reasonable efforts to repair any 

discovered dangerous condition or hazard or immediately make such condition or 

hazards obvious to persons who might encounter the same.  Lessee shall clean up all 

litter associated with its use of the Premises, including facilities, structures, and any 

concessions facilities.  Any damage to the Premises by the Lessee or its invitees shall 

be the responsibility of the Lessee.  

13. NON-DISCRIMINATION.  The Lessee shall follow any and all local, state, or 

federal laws and shall otherwise uphold the highest standards as a proprietor 

utilizing city facilities.  The Lessee shall not discriminate against any person or 

persons or exclude them from participation in Motocross operations, programs, or 

activities conducted by the Lessee due to race, color, religion, gender, age, handicap, 

or national origin.    

14. FREE ACCESS.  The City or its employees or agents shall have the right of 

free access to said track, and the surrounding premises at all reasonable times for 



Agreement - 5 

the purpose of examining the same to determine whether or not the terms and 

conditions of this lease and agreement are being fulfilled or for the purpose of 

making any needed improvements to said premises and which are the responsibility 

of the City under the provisions of this lease and agreement. 

15. INCOME FROM TRACK.  Lessee may levy reasonable charges for the use of 

the motocross track. Lessee shall be entitled to all income he receives from his 

operation of the motocross track.   

16. RESTRICTION AGAINST LIENS.  Lessee shall pay and settle all expenses and 

liabilities arising out of or in any way connected with any and all construction, 

repairs, alterations, or maintenance of the motocross track, and the surrounding 

property, and he shall keep the property and premises and the improvements 

hereon free and clear from all liens of mechanics or material, and all liens of a 

similar character, arising out of or growing out of the construction, repair, alteration 

or maintenance of such improvements.  

17. HAZARDOUS WASTE.  Lessee shall not store, generate, or otherwise use or 

bring upon the Premises any hazardous waste as defined by Federal, State, or local 

laws or regulations. 

18. INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE.  Lessee shall indemnify and hold the City 

harmless from all claims, judgments, and demands of any persons or parties 

whatsoever, on account of injuries or occurrences in, on, or about the premises, 

motocross track incurred during any events, programs, or operations of the track by 

the Lessee. Lessee shall maintain in full force and effect a policy or policies of 

comprehensive public liability and property damage insurance covering any 

injuries, damages, or occurrences mentioned in this agreement in the amount of not 

less than $1,000,000.00 combined single limit for bodily injury, property damage 



Agreement - 6 

and general liability with $2,000,000.00 aggregate. Such insurance policy or policies 

shall name the City as an additional insured thereon. Lessee shall furnish to the City 

Clerk a copy of certificates of insurance verifying the existence and amounts of 

insurance required in this agreement. No policy shall be cancelable or subject to 

reduction of coverage or other modification except after thirty (30) days prior 

written notice to the City. 

19. REMEDIES FOR DEFAULT.  If default be made in the performance of any of 

the terms and conditions of this agreement by Lessee, then the City shall first give 

Lessee ten days’ notice in writing specifying wherein he has failed to comply with 

this agreement and which said notice may be delivered to Lessee personally or sent 

to him by registered or certified mail, addressed as provided above.  If sent by mail, 

said notice shall be deemed served upon Lessee upon the date it is deposited in the 

United States mail with postage prepaid, certified, or registered and addressed as 

above mentioned. If Lessee fails to correct such default within said ten-day period, 

then the City may immediately terminate this agreement and the right of Lessee to 

operate the motocross track. 

20. ATTORNEYS FEES.  In the event it becomes necessary for either of the 

parties to place this agreement in the hands of an attorney for enforcement of their 

rights hereunder after default of the other party or to institute suit for enforcement 

of their rights hereunder, then the party not in default, or the prevailing party in 

case of suit, shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s fees and costs from 

the other party, in addition to any other damages allowed by law. 

21. NO ASSIGNMENT WITHOUT CONSENT.  Lessee shall not assign this lease or 

agreement nor sublease any part of said property and premises, nor sponsor nor 

provide insurance coverage for an event to be held on the premises by any other 



Agreement - 7 

organization or group, without first obtaining the written consent of the City 

Council. 

22. SURRENDER UPON EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION.  Upon expiration or 

termination of this agreement, or termination of this Agreement, Lessee shall 

surrender possession of the Premises to the City in the condition of the Premises at 

such expiration date, including any permanent improvements which Lessee placed or 

constructed on the Project.  Such permanent improvements shall not be removed 

prior to such expiration or termination and shall revert to ownership and control of 

the City upon such expiration or termination. 
 
 
23. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 
 
 23.1 Modification.  This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a 
written duly executed by both parties. 
 
 23.2 Choice of Law.  This Agreement and its performance shall be construed 
in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Idaho. 
 
 23.3 Heirs and Assigns.  This Agreement and the terms and conditions 
hereof shall apply to and are binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, 
and assigns of the parties hereto. 
 
 23.4 Merger and Integration.  This writing embodies the whole agreement 
of the parties.  There are no promises, terms, conditions, or obligations other than 
those contained in this Agreement. All previous and contemporaneous 
communications, representations, or agreements, either verbal or written, 
between the parties are superseded by this Agreement. 
 
 23.5 Performance.  The failure of a party hereto to insist upon strict 
performance or observation of the Agreement shall not be a waiver of any breach 
or of any terms or conditions of the Agreement by the other party. 
 
 23.6 Construction and Severability.  If any part of this Agreement is held to 
be invalid or unenforceable, such holding will not affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other part of this Agreement so long as the remainder of the 
Agreement is reasonably capable of completion. 



Agreement - 8 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day 

and year in this agreement first above written. 

 
      CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 
      a municipal corporation 
 
 
                                 By__________________________ 
         Rich Sykes, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By__________________________ 
  Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 
 
 
 
      ___________________________ 
      Jason Davis, Lessee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agreement - 9 

STATE OF IDAHO,                   ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ELMORE, ) 
 
 On this ______ day of January, 2025, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for said State personally appeared Rich Sykes and Tiffany Belt, known 
to me to be the Mayor and Clerk, respectively, of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, 
the municipal corporation that executed the foregoing instrument or the persons 
who executed the instrument on behalf of said municipal corporation, and 
acknowledged to me that said municipal corporation executed the same. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official 
seal the day and year first above written. 
 
 
   
 Notary Public for Idaho, 
 Residing at Mountain Home, ID. 
 My commission expires:  
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF IDAHO, ) 
 )  ss. 
COUNTY OF ELMORE, ) 
 
 On this ____ day of ________________, 2025, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for said state, personally appeared Jason Davis, an individual, known to 
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official 
seal, the day and year in this certificate first above written. 
 
 
   
 Notary Public for Idaho, 
 Residing at:   
 My commission expires:  
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
Motocross Track 

Legend    

Motocross fence line

500 ft

N

➤➤

N

















OLD 
BUSINESS 















NEW 
BUSINESS 

 













ORDINANCE NO. 1804 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, AMENDING TITLE 1, 

CHAPTER 6, SECTION 4 OF THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY CODE OF MOUNTAIN 

HOME, IDAHO, BY ADDING SUBSECTION G ENTITLED “VIDEO LIVESTREAMING 

AND RECORDING OF MEETINGS” AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO as follows: 

 SECTION 1:  That Section Title 1, Chapter 6, Section 4(G) of the City Code of Mountain 

Home, Idaho, be and the same is hereby amended to provide as follows: 

1-6-4(G): VIDEO LIVESTREAMING AND RECORDING OF MEETINGS: 

(1) The following bodies shall livestream and record all Regular and Special public meetings in 

an audio-visual video format: 

(a) The City Council of Mountain Home, Idaho 

(b) The Planning and Zoning Commission of Mountain Home, Idaho 

(2) It shall be required that the bodies listed in subsection (1) conduct live streaming and make 

video recordings of meetings under subsection (1) publicly available within 1 business day after 

the meeting through broadcast on the officially chosen City platform, with a link to the recording 

on the City website if not one in the same. If the body does not maintain a website that is upload 

capable, it shall maintain a social media page or video capable publication platform. In all cases 

the link to view the recording shall be free from cost to access. 

(3) The requirements of this section apply only when a body listed in subsection (1) is acting on 

a matter over which the Council or Commission has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or 

advisory power at a public meeting as defined in Idaho Code that has been publicly noticed as 

required by I.C. § 74-204 

(4) For the bodies listed in subsection (1) that maintain minutes as required by Idaho Code, the 

video recordings created pursuant to this section are not required to be the official record of the 

meeting.  

(5) Neither body is required to disrupt or reschedule a meeting if there is a technological failure 

of the meeting video recording. Exceptions and Remedies: 

(a) If the video recording is not able to be made available online, the Clerk shall 

prominently post a notice in the same manner as a notice of a public meeting and shall 

post a notice at all locations where the meeting recording links are available. The notice 

must explain the reason the meeting was not recorded and describe the steps taken to 

remedy the failure prior to the next meeting.  

  



(b) Executive Session agenda items under I.C. § 74-206 are exempt from video 

requirements of this section. 

 SECTION 2:  This ordinance or summary thereof shall become effective upon its 

passage, approval and publication. 

 

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this ____ day of January 2025. 

 APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this ____ day of January 2025. 

 

       __________   

       Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

          

       (SEAL) 

 _   

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 







tbelt
Text Box
Ordinance 



ORDINANCE NO. 1804 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, AMENDING TITLE 1, 

CHAPTER 6, SECTION 4 OF THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY CODE OF MOUNTAIN 

HOME, IDAHO, BY ADDING SUBSECTION G ENTITLED “VIDEO LIVESTREAMING 

AND RECORDING OF MEETINGS” AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO as follows: 

 SECTION 1:  That Section Title 1, Chapter 6, Section 4(G) of the City Code of Mountain 

Home, Idaho, be and the same is hereby amended to provide as follows: 

1-6-4(G): VIDEO LIVESTREAMING AND RECORDING OF MEETINGS: 

(1) The following bodies shall livestream and record all Regular and Special public meetings in 

an audio-visual video format: 

(a) The City Council of Mountain Home, Idaho 

(b) The Planning and Zoning Commission of Mountain Home, Idaho 

(2) It shall be required that the bodies listed in subsection (1) conduct live streaming and make 

video recordings of meetings under subsection (1) publicly available within 1 business day after 

the meeting through broadcast on the officially chosen City platform, with a link to the recording 

on the City website if not one in the same. If the body does not maintain a website that is upload 

capable, it shall maintain a social media page or video capable publication platform. In all cases 

the link to view the recording shall be free from cost to access. 

(3) The requirements of this section apply only when a body listed in subsection (1) is acting on 

a matter over which the Council or Commission has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or 

advisory power at a public meeting as defined in Idaho Code that has been publicly noticed as 

required by I.C. § 74-204 

(4) For the bodies listed in subsection (1) that maintain minutes as required by Idaho Code, the 

video recordings created pursuant to this section are not required to be the official record of the 

meeting.  

(5) Neither body is required to disrupt or reschedule a meeting if there is a technological failure 

of the meeting video recording. Exceptions and Remedies: 

(a) If the video recording is not able to be made available online, the Clerk shall 

prominently post a notice in the same manner as a notice of a public meeting and shall 

post a notice at all locations where the meeting recording links are available. The notice 

must explain the reason the meeting was not recorded and describe the steps taken to 

remedy the failure prior to the next meeting.  

  



(b) Executive Session agenda items under I.C. § 74-206 are exempt from video 

requirements of this section. 

 SECTION 2:  This ordinance or summary thereof shall become effective upon its 

passage, approval and publication. 

 

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this ____ day of January 2025. 

 APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this ____ day of January 2025. 

 

       __________   

       Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

          

       (SEAL) 

 _   

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 



MEMORANDUMS 
FROM STAFF 
















